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P-ROCEEDI-NGS
6:34 p.m

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay, we're ready to get started.

(kay, good evening, |adies and gentlenen. This
I's a public hearing of the Zoning Comm ssion for the District
of Col unbi a.

Today's date is January 31st, 2019. W are
| ocated in Jerrily R Kress Menorial Hearing Room

My nanme is Anthony Hood. Joining ne are Vice
Chair MIler, Comm ssioner Shapiro, Conm ssioner My and
Conmi ssi oner Turnbul | .

We're also joined by the Ofice of Zoning staff,
Ms. Donna Hanousek as well as the O fice of Planning staff,
M. Lawson and M. Mordfin as well as the District Departnent
of Transportation, M. Zi mrernan.

This proceeding is being recorded by a court
reporter and it al so webcast |ive. Accordingly, we nust you
to refrain from any disruptive noise or actions in the
heari ng room including display of any signs or objects.

Notice of today's hearing was published in the
D. C. Register and copies of that announcenent are avail abl e
tonmy left on the wall near the door.

The hearing will be conducted in accordance with
the provisions of 11 DCVR Chapter 4 as follows, prelimnary

matters to Applicant's case, report of the Ofice of
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Pl anni ng, Report of other governnent agencies, report of the
ANC, organi zations and persons in support, organi zati ons and

persons i n opposition, rebuttal and cl osing by the Applicant.

Following time constraints -- | nean, constraints
will be maintained in this neeting. The Applicant has up to
60 mnutes. | think they have requested 40.

Organi zations five mnutes, individuals three

m nut es.
The Comm ssion intends to adhere to the tine
limts as strictly as possible in order to hear the case in

a reasonabl e period of tine.

All persons wshing to testify before the
Commission in this evening's hearing are asked to register
at the witness kiosk to nmy left and fill out two wtness
car ds.

These cards are located to ny left on the table
near the door. Upon coming forward to speak to the
Commi ssi on, please give both cards to the reporter sitting
to nmy right before taking a seat at the table.

When presenting information to the Commi ssion
pl ease turn on and speak i nto your m crophone, first stating
your name and hone address. When you are finished speaking,
pl ease turn your m crophone off so that your m crophone is
no | onger picking up sound or background noi se.

The decision of the Comm ssion in this case nust
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be based exclusively on the public record. To avoid any
appearance to the contrary, the Comm ssion requests that
persons present not engage the nenbers of the Comm ssion in
conversation during any recess or at any tine.

In addition, there should be no direct contact
what soever with the Comm ssioner concerning this matter, be
It witten, electronic or by phone.

Any materials received directly by a Conm ssi oner
w ll be discarded without being read and any calls wll be
I gnor ed.

The staff will be avail abl e t hroughout t he heari ng
to di scuss procedural questions.

Pl ease turn off electronic devices at this tine
so not to disrupt these proceedi ngs.

Wuld all individuals wishing to testify please
rise to take the oath.

Ms. Hanousek, would you please adnmnister the
oat h?

M5. HANOUSEK: Do you sol emmly swear or affirmthat
the testinmony you will be giving in tonight's hearing wll
be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth?

(Wtnesses sworn.)

M5. HANOUSEK: You nay be seat ed.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, at this tinme, the Comm ssion

will consider any prelimnary matters. Does the staff have
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M5. HANOUSEK: Yes, sir. W have two expert
w tnesses proffered and they are all previously accepted.
And the -- | can tell you that the nmaintenance affidavit is
in order and that's it.

CHAI RVAN HOCOD: t hank you, M. Hanousek.

For the record, can you just tell us who those
W t nesses are?

MS. HANOUSEK: Yes, John Torti of Torti Gl | as
Architecture; M chael Vergason of M chael Vergason Landscape
Architects; and Dan VanPelt, Gorove Sl ade Associ ates Traffic
Engi neeri ng and Desi gn.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: And all three have been accept ed?

MS. HANOUSEK: Yes, sir.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Are there any objections to any
of those three at this tine?

(No response.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, normally we don't undo -- no,
|"'mnot going to say that. | was going to say, unless the
court tells us, normally, we don't undo what we've done, so
we will keep that status. They are expert w tnesses.

kay, anything el se, Ms. Hanousek?

MS. HANOUSEK: No, sir.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: M. Avitabile, do you want begin?

MR. AVI TABI LE: Yes, sir, thank you very much.
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Good evening, Chairman Hood and nenbers of the
Comm ssion. W are here tonight to present a second stage
PUD. It is the last of eight parcels in the Waterfront
Stati on Conpl ex.

| believe you recently had revi ewed and approved
a couple of parcels along M Street. This is the northeast
corner of that PUD and it's been along tine comng and we're
happy to present it tonight.

"Il reserve nost of ny comments for the end of
the presentation, so |I'd like to turn it over to David
Roberts from PN Hof fman to give you an introduction to the
pr oj ect .

MR. ROBERTS: | would like to thank the nenbers of

the Zoning Conm ssion for allowing us the opportunity to

present the Waterfront Station Il project.
My nane is David Roberts and | am the Project
Director for PN Hoffman and Associ ates. I'"'m a Ward 7

resident in the District of Col unbia.

Waterfront Station Il is being devel oped by a
joint venture of PN Hoffman, AHC, Inc., Cty Partners and
Par amount Devel opnent .

The project is a 400,000 square foot m xed use
devel opnent | ocated on a 1.5 acre parcel at 1000 4th Street,
Sout hwest .

The project will include approximtely 450 m xed
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I ncone rental apartnents of which 30 percent or 136 units
will be affordable to residents earning at or below 30
percent of area nedi an i ncone and between 30 and 50 percent
area medi an i ncone.

Additionally, there will be approxi mately 30, 000
square feet of ground floor uses consisting of nei ghborhood
retail, cultural and educati onal uses.

This project presents a great opportunity to
enhance the District's vision of and the neighborhood's
desire for a southwest town center along 4th Street.

For over three years, PN Hof fman has net with ANC
6D, nenbers of the community and nei ghborhood groups to
di scuss pl ans, concepts and designs for the project.

These di scussions began in 2015 when PN Hof f man
entered into DWED s RFP solicitation process and have
continued through the PUD process.

The project has substantially i nproved as a result
of this community engagenent. These community conversations
have infornmed the project's design, mx of uses, mtigation
pl ans and public benefits package.

One exanple of this is the conversations we had
early onin the project with the ANC. They were instrunental
i n programm ng the ground fl oor uses, specifically the diner,
restaurant, and the theater.

And, earlier this nonth, we net wth the
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Metropolitan Police Departnent regardi ng physical security
measures for the outdoor play area.

Based on their recomendations, we incorporated
into our plan, raising the fence height and adding the
bollards to protect against traffic.

These are two of many exanples where community
engagenent | ed t o neani ngful desi gn reconmendati ons that were
I ncorporated into the final program

I n place of the current vacant | ot condition, the
project provides new uses that are public benefits, new
housi ng and affordable housing as well as a m x of diverse
and vi brant retail, cultural and nei ghborhood servi ng ground
fl oor uses which will draw people that will contribute to the
diversity of the existing public gathering spaces in

sout hwest D. C

Furthernore, the project will contribute its own
publically accessible open space through the 3,000 square
foot outdoor play area that will be open to the public use
outside of school hours and the private drive that wll
provide an additional activated and engaging east/west
connection through the Waterfront Station devel opnent.

On balance, the project will make a positive
contribution to the sout hwest open space network, consi stent
wi th t he established and pl anned vi sion for the redevel opnent

of Waterfront Stati on.
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The proj ect goes above and beyond requi renents for
a second stage PUD and provides a supplenentary package of
public benefits that surpasses the justification for the
flexibility sought in this application.

The foll ow ng highlights are public benefits that
w Il be provided, significant affordable housing, cultural
arts use on the ground floor, restaurant and nei ghborhood
serving retail, sustain ability benefits, substantial anount
of bal conies, an outdoor play area and enpl oynent training
and hiring opportunities.

| will now turn it over to John Torti of Tort
Gallas Architects to go over the design elenents for the
proj ect .

MR, TORTI: Good evening, ny nane John Torti. |
live at 1748 Q Street, Northwest, and it's a pleasure to be
here this evening.

This building is |located between Mand | Street
on 4th. And, it is, as previously nentioned, the | ast piece
of the Waterfront Station Phase | PUD

David tal ked about the ground floor uses. The
only addition |I would like to nmake to his conment is that
t hese ground floor uses will, in fact, extend the pedestrian
activity that's generated on 4th Street around the corner and
t ake t hose uses and pedestrian activity to the east to Wsl ey

Place. And we think that's an inportant piece.
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There's two main drivers to the design of this
building. The first one is the dual geonetry presented by
the off angled 4th Street and t he Washi ngton, D. C. orthogonal
grid.

And the second driver is the screens that are
evident in many of the apartnent buildings in md-century
nodern buil dings i n southwest.

So, our building does refer to and gi ve reference
to the dual geonetries as its neighbors do. And the basic
nove i s the centerpiece of the building on both the northwest
and east facade that cranks to the 4th Street geonetry.

And that notion of that geonetry is then treated
wi th the angul ar bal cony design that is also on that off 4th
Street angle and replicates the notion of those screens in
t he ot her buil di ngs.

Taking a tour, a quick tour up 4th Street, you can
see the basic body of the building is a ceram c green screen
material. The balconies with the angul ar gesturing wll be
of concrete.

The angul ar piece is set out |ower than the roof
to help the building step down and relate to the building to
t he sout h.

Looki ng south on 4th Street, you see t he begi nni ng
of the turning of the two geonetries com ng together.

And, | ooking down below the trees, you see the
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retail w apping the corner of 4th and private drive. Headed
down to the theater and the educational building and the
pl ayground further east.

Up in the air, again, the dual geonetries are
present. The penthouse present and the way the pedestrian
space turns the corner, heads north and then heads to the
east .

A view at the eastern end --- do | get this right
--- okay, the eastern end of private drive and Wsl ey Pl ace,
| ooki ng back along the private drive and |ooking at the
pl aygr ound.

To the left, you will also find the service
adj acent to the services of the Safeway at the --- at a piece
of Wesl ey Place extended.

A slightly better viewof that playground and t he
private drive and the allay of trees that --- being preserved
that Mchael wll talk about in nuch nore detail

This is the south facing view of the building
where the courtyard exists. The courtyard has two | evels,
t he upper level, in fact, contains a major anenity piece for
t he buil di ng.

Al'l of the roofs are green. You will al so see the
sol ar panels and the pool anenity on the roof.

Approxi mately half of that hatched in area on t he

roof where 3,000 square feet will be covered with solar
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panel s, but there is enough roomto spread themapart so that
the sunlight can get to the green roof.

Materials as noted are the ceram c rain screen.
And in shades of gray, we have sanples behind you a brick
that is the material for the material for the courtyard. And
It's very simlar tones, the netal screen, that big black
heavy thing that's on the floor behind you, that's a
technical term and the netal panels as indicated to --- yes,
you get the prize.

Al so, the balcony rails are glass and netal.
Thirty percent of the units do have bal coni es.

Now, I'dliketoturnit over to M chael Vergason.

MR. VERGASON: Thanks, John.

"' m M chael Vergason, |I'ma | andscape architect.
| live at 808 Prince Street in Al exandria, Virginia.

And, as it relates to | andscapi ng and open space,
our kind of sinple goal has been to reinforce the what is a
rich network, a connect open spaces and | andscapes that's a
di stinctive characteristic of this neighborhood and I think
guite a unique one as well.

And that begins for us with the preservation of
what is, | would say, a very kind of sweet, informal allay
that runs along the northern end of the bl ock.

And, I'"mgoingtogivethisatry. If you can see

it, it is that two blocks long that occupies those private

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

15

drives, but inportantly, connects Duck Pond Park with the
| ibrary and Library Park to its east.

You see it here, you see it again here running
al ong the northern edge of our property.

And that effort to nmke those connections
continues with the extension of materials and pattern of
adj acent properties. We're carrying the patterns of the
streetscape up fromthe south along the northern face of the
property.

And then, we're conplinenting the nmaterial
characteristics of the private drive of the Elliot to the
west al ong the edges of the private drive.

That private drive is organized in a way that
maxi m zes the outdoor uses along its edges and concentrates
and accommobdates the drop offs, comon drop offs in the
m ddl e whil e adding retail, cultural and educati onal uses and
the entries to those along its edges.

Its envisioned as a shared street, the drive is
flared 12 or 13 at its portals, wdening to 19, it's at its
m dsection that, as | said, to accomopdate the conmon
collective drop off to those uses that do add activity,
vitality throughout the day and into the evening to the
pl ace.

The drive is paved i n a perneabl e unit pavers that

bl end confortably with that of the Elliot to the west, and
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you see that in the left of this photograph. The pavers
we're using are perneable and a finer texture, smaller units
that adds nore detail to both the pedestrian and the
vehi cul ar portions of the project.

You see this conposition from the west opposite
the Elliot |ooking towards the project. And then, up a
little closer with the allay in the foreground. The allay,
| think, is richer, sweeter than inmaged in this photograph.

But, beyond that, you see the diner, the drop off

and the play area as you nove deeper into that draw ng.

That play area is 3,000 square feet. It's a
resilient surface. |It's part under cover, part out in the
open. It will be fenced during school hours, but that it's

got large sliding gates at its edges that open up after
school hours to open to the public.

It'1l include customdesi gned play equi pnent that
i ncl udes play al phabet and a kind of forest of play poles
that relate to the informal allay in the north side of the
drive.

And | finish with some inages up in the left hand
corner of that kind of equipnent.

And then, down in the |l ower right, an i mage of the
type of pavers that will be using this, an inage fromthe
wharf, but very simlar to the pavers we use there that you

see here.
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And those do a nice job of providing a kind of
runble to cars that does functionally slow them down, but
al so signal the intended shared use of the street.

So, I"'mgoing to turn it over to Dan Van Pelt to
tal k about transportation, other transportation aspects of
the project.

Thank you.

MR. VAN PELT: Good evening, Conmi ssioners. For
the record, | am Dan VAN PELT wth CGorove/ S|l ade Associ at es.
| have been working wth PN Hof fman and t he project team and
DDOT and nenbers of the community as it relates to the
transportati on aspects of the project.

"' mgoing to touch on the highlights of our review
and our coordination wi th DDOT.

As shown here, the parcel we're di scussing tonight
is situated east of 4th Street, Southwest between | and M
Streets, just north of the Waterfront Metrorail Station.

Along with Green Line Metrorail service, there are
several Metro bus lines, DC Crculator and the Southwest
Shuttle inthe vicinity. There are al so several comuter bus
lines that serve the site.

There are north/south bi ke | anes on 4th Street and
east/west bike lanes on | Street to the north. The Anacostia
Trail is also nearby. There's Capital Bikeshare Station a

bl ock to the south at the Metro Station.
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The Applicant is commtting to provide an
addi ti onal new station, but we'll talk nore about that in a
nmoment. Next slide?

| think John and Mchael did a great job

describing the site plan earlier, but | think it's worth
repeating the transportation aspects of the site.

There's a new east/west private drive that wll
be created along the northern edge of the parcel that

connects 4th to Wesley Pl ace. 4th is on the left of the

I mge and Wesley's on the right.

Access to the residential |obby will be from4th.
There will also be retail access on 4th Street that waps
around onto the private drive.

The art cultural use along with the educati onal
use will be accessed fromthe private drive.

Vehi cul ar access will be to the parki ng garage and
to loading facilities will be off of the private extension
of Wesley Place on the east side of the site.

The new private drive wll serve an inportant
functional role for the project. It will operate one way
eastbound. Vehicles will enter fromthe 4th and then exit
out to Wesley Place.

It'1l acconmpdate pickup and dropoff for the
school and also for other uses of the project.

There' Il be no parking allowed on the drive as
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noted on the signage plan here on the inmage. The vehicles
shown here are neant to indicate the functionality and
capacity of the drive to handl e pickup and dropoff that w |
be managed by the school and property managenent.

Next slide?

So, speaking of nmnagenent, we developed a
mul tifaceted transportati on managenent plan for this project.
It's made up of five conponents.

There's a school pickup and dropoff plan, a
private drive managenent plan, a parking managenent plan, a
| oading managenent plan and a transportation demand
managenment pl an.

All of these sub-elenents work together to
effectively acconmpdate site needs and mtigate inpacts. |
won't go into all the details of the plan, but they are
captured in our conprehensive transportation review report.

Addi tionally, the | oadi ng nanagenent pl an, the TDM
el ements have been revised as contained in the response to
the DDOT staff report that was submitted into the record
t oday.

The additions to those two conponents are shown
here. And, | want to point out one of the nmjor additions
is the conmtnent to fund a new 19-dock Capitol Bikeshare
station |l ocated at the intersection of 4th and I.

Next slide?
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W did perform a conprehensive transportation
review for this project and it was scoped with DDOT and
included a nmulti-nodal review of 14 intersections and
driveways in the vicinity of the site.

The CTR concluded that the private extension of
Wesl ey Place, the new east/west private drive and the
transportati on nmanagenent plan would effectively mtigate
proj ect inpacts.

DDOT staff report identified enhancenents to the
TDM and | oadi ng managenent plans. W have coordinated with
DDOT on their coments fromthe staff report. W are pl eased
to have the support and we believe we've satisfied DDOT' s
conditions as contained in our response neno that was
submi tted today.

Happy to --- appreciate you listening to ny
testi nony, happy to answer your question. But, I'Il turnit
over to Dave Avitabile at this tine.

MR. AVI TABI LE: Thank you very much.

Al right, so, nowthat everyone's stuck to their
time, I'mgoing to have to do the sane.

W have wor ked very hard over the past three years
as David Roberts indicated, but really, over the past year
which has been the zoning process on this project to
consistently engage in detailed discussions regarding the

proj ect .
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And we're pleased to be here tonight with support
fromthe Ofice of Planning, DDOT and ANC 6D which reflects
the positive results of this engagenent.

And, we're also happy to have the support of the
Deputy Mayor and a nunber of nearby properties and nei ghbors
and those letters are in the record.

And we also --- we do acknow edge the recent
concerns that have been raised by the Am don-Bowen PTA and
we' ||l address those as well.

"Il save ny thoughts on the last mnute
subm ssi on by t he Sout hwest Accountability Goup for the end.

Wth respect to the comments in the record, |
think Dan just went through the DDOT report and you've got
a neno in the record now where we've reached an agreenent
wi th DDOT on the concerns that they raised in their report.

| think if we go to the next slide, I just wanted
to point out, in case you were curious, this slide shows
roughly the couple of different |ocations that we've been
tal ki ng wi th DDOT about regardi ng the potential |ocation for
t he Capitol Bi keshare station.

It's on District controlled [and and we've had
conversations with DDOT and they've talked with DPR who
manages t he | and about | ocating the spaces there. So, we are
confident we'll be able to deliver that item

The Ofice of Planning also had a couple of
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comments inits report. One of themwas to add the electric
vehi cl e charging station, that was t he sane coment that DDOT
had. We've agreed to that.

And OP had sone suggestions on the condition which
we agreed to and wll incorporate, | suspect, as we go
through the proffer process, the Ofice of the Attorney
General may have additional coments and we'll, of course,
work with themas well.

Wth respect tothe ANCreport, we've been wor ki ng
closely with the ANC on this project. W've been at public
ANC neetings three to four tines and we've had a nunber of
addi ti onal conversations al ong t he way, i ncludi ng between t he
Decenber ANC neeting when we first really appeared with the
final project and January.

| think two, three additional neetings where we
were working with the ANC to work through their issues and
we certainly appreciate all the tinme that they devoted at
that tinme of year to working with us.

And, | wanted to highlight a couple of the issues
to show kind of --- to nake sure it's on the record that
we' ve made these conmm t ments.

The first is regarding the ground floor uses.
We're aligned with the ANC in our collective desire to nmake
sure the ground |l evel uses in this project help activate the

pedestrian real mand support the nei ghborhood.
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And so, there's a nunber of commtnents in that
regard.

As you' ve heard along 4th Street, we've agreed to
reserve at | east 11,000 square feet for nei ghborhood serving
retail and restaurant uses.

And, one key itemhere is our commtnent to do our
| evel best to locate and bring three neals a day, seven day
a week restaurant to the project or a diner, as it were.

As t he Conm ssi on knows, nost retail | easingtakes
pl ace well after the zoning stage once the building s under
construction. So, we can't yet definitively say what wl|l
happen here.

However, what we can do is commt to hold the
space open during the | ease out process. And we've agreed
in negotiations with the ANC to extend that to at |east two
years after the issuance of a C of O

So, that gives us fromwhen we start --- when we
get that building permt and start construction, through that
two years after we're done with construction, a good four,
five years totry to find that the type of tenant that we al
agree we want to have in this space.

W' ve redesigned the building to make sure it can
accommodate a diner and commit to marketing and | easing the
space for this use.

And we' ve al so agreed to keep the ANC up to date
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on these efforts.

And that, | think you'll --- we have a simlar
comm tment on the theater.

And | think it comes out of, as we went through
t he discussions wth the ANC about all of these issues and
the issues regardi ng Apple Tree cane up.

It becane very clear that what we needed to ---
what we need to do going forward is keep the ANC better
I nformed in kind of what we're thinking.

And so, | just want to highlight that. This is
al ways a learning effort and we are learning and |i stening.

So, the second conmit on the ground floor use is
regarding the theater use. W've agreed to reserve at | east
9,000 square feet for a theater.

We had an operator in mnd when we first filed the
application. But, they went bankrupt and they're no | onger
in operation. So, we're back to square one.

But, what we've agreed to do with the ANCis to
undert ake a public RFP process to solicit potential operators
and, again, incorporate ANC i nput into that.

And | think we're particularly excited because one
of the new ANC Conmi ssioners is a professional actor. And
so, he'll be particularly valuable in helping us |ook into
t hat .

In addition to the ground floor uses, we had a
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nunber of conversations with the ANC about the private drive
conponent of the project. And that goes all the way back to
our pre-filing prevention to the ANC over a year ago when we
first showed the concept and they rai sed sone questions and
concerns about it.

Anmong the other neasures we've agreed to, we've
I ncorporated traffic cal m ng and pedestri an safety neasures
Into the design, including the narrow entrances, the paving
materials and including a curbed environnent in the areas
wth the greatest pedestrian activity.

More recently, through the | ater discussions, we
wor ked to devel op the plan that Dan Van Pelt identified ---
next slide --- to hel p manage dropoff activity and pi ckup and
al so work out ternms and conditions on howthat's going to be
enforced and who's going to enforce it.

And really, | think for that and for the play
area, put the onus largely on the building operator to nmake
sure that they're managi ng those spaces.

Next slide?

So, really, one of the --- and Dave Roberts
referenced this in the beginning, the play area, at the ANC
suggestion, we net with Comrander Kane from MPD to discuss
the entirety of the project, but including the play area.

And MPD nade a nunber of hel pful recomendati ons

i ncl udi ng i ncreasi ng the hei ght of the fence, addi ng bol | ards
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and other reinforcenents to ensure safety from vehicles,

I ncorporating |ighting and security caneras and we've agreed
to do all those things.

Some of those with respect to |ighting and
security wll be developed further as we get into the
bui | di ng design and we' Il continue to work with MPD on those
fronts.

Next slide?

W've also agreed to a robust construction
managenent agreenent. It's been inforned by previous

agreenents and then added on to and suppl enented to do even
nor e.
Anong nmany i ssues, we have comm tnents to regqgul ar

comruni cation and neetings with the ANC and immedi ate

nei ghbors regarding the construction of this project.

And we' ve al so agreed to regul ar conmuni cati on and
nmeeti ngs with the ANC and ot her ongoi ng construction projects
inthe area, as you' ve heard, because they've all been before
you or will be before you.

There's a lot going on in this four, five block
radi us. And the ANC was concerned about the cunulative
i npact of all of that construction and nmaki ng sure that we're
coordi nati ng.

And we've agreed to cone to the table and,

frankly, help bring others to the table to nmake sure that
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peopl e are coordinating on areas where that coordination is
appropri ate.

And, finally, we've agreed to work with the ANC
to mnimze the anount and duration of tinme that we have to
take sone of the on street parking spaces nearby the project
offline for construction staging.

And perhaps as inportantly, make sure that we
provi de adequate notice prior to taking those spaces offline
so that those who rely on them can neake alternate
arrangenents.

And, along these lines, | think the [ast thing we
di d when working with the ANC, they asked us to nake sure we
nmet with the DDOT Safe Routes to School Programteamto not
only address --- first to address safety during constructi on,
but then also after construction.

And for not only the educational use we propose
in our project, but also the other educational uses in the
nei ghbor hood.

We started that conversation with DDOT and we'l |
continue to do that as we devel op the design of the project.

And so, | think that's a good segue to the |ast
item| wanted to tal k about tonight which is the Apple Tree
Public Charter School and the conments fromthe Am don- Bowen
PTA.

For some context, Apple Tree has operated a pre-
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ki ndergarten charter school programin this nei ghborhood for
nearly two decades at a couple of nearby | ocations which are
I dentified on the nmap.

They currently have five cl assroons with about 110
students intrailers over at Jefferson M ddl e School a couple
bl ocks to the west.

And, many of these students in this |location do
cone from the nei ghborhood. According to Apple Tree about
40 percent of the students are from southwest. Another 40
percent cone fromeither the Capitol Ri verfront nei ghborhood
or nei ghborhoods in Ward 7 and 8 east of the river.

We t hought that Apple Tree was a great fit for our
project from day one. The school use would create daytine
activity along the private drive. It would help support the
other retail uses in this neighborhood center.

Qur building would provide Apple Tree with an
ability to continue to serve southwest famlies with young
children and it would give then an ability to add one
cl assroom for a nodest increase from 110 to 132 students.

We originally thought that they were going to add
nore classroons and nore students to the building which is
why, inour initial filing, we referenced 176 students. And
you' || probably hear other people reference that.

But, we've nowrefined that and what we' re tal ki ng

about is the addition of 22 students.
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And, frankly, the other part about the Apple Tree

being in a project that was great, it informed the design of
the private drive.

Early on in the project, we knew that we were
likely going to want to bring theminto the project and we
figured we knew t hat we needed to have a play area. And that
really infornmed how the private drive evol ved.

Since we were excited about the opportunity, we
have been open with --- about Apple Tree's role in the
project since the start of the PUD process a year ago.

We nmentioned themin our pre-filing ANC neeti ng,
you know, | think it was back in January of |ast year.

We discussed them in our initial application
package.

And since then, we've spent a fair anount of tine
talking with the ANC about their use, though the focus had
al ways been on issues |i ke the pickup and dropoff or figuring
out how the play area would be operated outside of school
hour s.

Now, as you've seen in their letters, nmenbers of
the Am don-Bowen PTA, the |eadership of the PTA has
signi ficant concerns about the inpact of Apple Tree on the
publi c school s prograns.

Now, of course, as we tal ked about given the

context, this is not a newinpact or chall enge because Appl e
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Tree's been in the neighborhood and coexisted for two
decades.

And it's, admttedly, again, it's part of the
confusion in the record, but this isn't a significant change
fromcurrent conditions because we' re only addi ng one -- they
w Il only be adding one cl assroom over what they have now.

| do think that --- |'d like to think that they
--- that the scale of the increase may hopefully tanper sone
of the concern.

And | do think part of this is the issues and
perhaps the passion in this issue, it goes to a broader issue
that perhaps is worthy of public discussion, but nmaybe nore
appropriately before something like Public Charter Schoo
Boar d.

Because that's the body that oversees changes in
charter school |ocations, approval and renewal of their
charters and those sorts of itens.

Wth that said, you know, we certainly value the
el ementary school ' s i nportance to t he sout hwest communi ty and
we' ve heard that. W' ve heard that often over the |ast few
weeks.

And we certainly also appreciate and val ue the
PTA' s perspective and we want to be a good nei ghbor.

And so, since we've really first engaged in this

substanti ve discussion about these concerns earlier this
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nonth, we've been talking with the ANC and PTA to discuss
what we can do.

We've agreed to neet wwth themin the near future
on exactly that point. And, as the ANC has laid out intheir
resolution, we'll be back and present, you know, what we can
commit to as we work it out over the next nonth.

So, that's Apple Tree and then | now have to,
again, doalittle inprov on the last itemwe received. So,
I ndul ge ne as | make sure | hit on those points.

So, earlier this evening, shortly before 5:00, we
received a submission from what is now the Southwest
Accountability Goup, the sanme group of people that had
previ ously appeared in a couple of records in the sout hwest
nei ghbor hood and attenpted to appeal cases in which they had
not ot herw se parti ci pat ed.

This group has not participated in this case at
any time that we've been aware of. They haven't been at the
ANC. They haven't contacted us.

So, it's alittle hard to address their concerns
when they don't engage in the process and we'll see if
they' re here tonight.

And, again, as before, the i ssues that they rai se,
i ssues certainly worthy of consideration, but they're not
zoni ng issues. These are general issues about economc

devel opnent, about broader subject matter than are rel ated
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to this project.

And, | think perhaps, even nore inportantly, in
the case of this project, this isn't just a project that
we're just bringing before you as a private devel oper on | and
that is privately owned.

This is a project that has gone through an
ext ensi ve public process, through the Deputy Mayor, through
the Council to review and approve how this property i s going
to be devel oped and used.

And so, it represents the will and the intent of
the Council. It's the Council's vision for this site that
this site should be developed with this amunt of housing,
that the Council's approval specifically approved the unit
mx for the project, the level of affordability, the anount
of affordability, all of those aspects of the project.

| think, given the last mnute nature of this, |I'd
prefer to respond in detail in witing follow ng the hearing
rather than try to inprovise on the fly now.

But, there are a couple of things | wanted to
mention just to kind of knock them out.

First, they're alleging that our building is 130
feet tall or over 130 feet tall. lt's not, it's 114 feet
tall. It's consistent with the first stage PUD. |It's very
clearly shown on the draw ngs.

However, | suspect the confusion may be because,
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while the building is neasured a 100 feet tall, the el evation
of the roof is elevation 133, so perhaps soneone | ooked
qui ckly at the plan and m sunder st ood.

| think it's inportant to understand that this is
part of a larger nulti-phase devel opnent that has, in fact,
significantly I nproved t he I nfrastructure I n t he
nei ghbor hood.

| nmean, they built a street connecting --- they
built 4th Street all the way through to reconnect M Street
to | Street. If that's not adding infrastructure, | don't
know what is.

And, you know, in general, as they have been in
the past, the facts in this subm ssion are wong on the |aw
and wrong on the facts.

| nmean, the biggest exanple is they suggest that
t he conprehensive plan requires that 51 percent of units on
former public |and be set aside as affordable and that's not
what the conp pl an says.

What the conp pl an says, what that provision says,
H1.2.4, it says that a substantial nunber should be
affordable. W' re providing 30 percent of this building set
aside with half of that at 30 percent AM and have the 50
percent AM .

You know, for a project that is a mxed incone

project, | don't know that |'ve had a project that's cone
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before you that's had that robust m x of affordabl e housing
and market rate housing. |It's pretty spectacul ar and uni que
conpared to a lot of the projects that we're here for.

So, | think that's it on that for now. | woul d
like to reserve the right to respond in witing and add
supporting evidence if needed to respond to the allegations
her e.

And | think we also would |like to maybe perhaps
--- we have reached out extensively with District agencies
t hr oughout this project and had an i nter-agency neeti ng where
Department of Housing and Conmunity Devel opnent, the
Departnment of the Environment and a nunber of other
st akehol ders parti ci pat ed.

But, we'd also |ike to reserve the opportunity to
maybe re-engage them again and see if we can get themto

submt sonething in witing for the record.

| don't think that's legally required. | think
the regulations are clear on that point. However, to the
extent that they can submt sonething, | think that woul d be
hel pful .

So, withthat, | think I'll say thank you for your

time and we're happy to answer your questions.
CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, thank you very nuch. Thank
you all for your presentation.

| would say this to M. Avitabile, whether you're
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able to get sonething from those agencies or not, you may
want to suppl enent the record.
MR. AVI TABI LE: Yes.

CHAI RVAN HOCD: So we' || have sonethinginthe file

MR AVI TABI LE: You've got it.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: -- on that issue.

What |"'m going to do is, right after we finish
asking our questions, |I'm going to go out of order. ' m
going to --- what |'ve al ways done as whoever the parents are
who have the young folks, if they want to come up because
it's al nost about 7:30.

And |'m ol der now, but | get sleepy around 9: 00,
9:30 sonetines. So, | understand how t hat goes.

So, I'mgoing to bring them up and give them an
opportunity. The ones who have the young folks.

Now, if the young folks is not with you, then just
--- you're going to have to go through the process. But for
the young folks, I"mgoing to let their parents cone up and
do testinony.

So, | hope everyone indul ges ne on that.

|"mreally concerned about the Apple Tree/ Am don
i ssue. Am don, when | was working over in Waterside Mll
it's a school that federal workers and people would al ways

make sure was a stellar school. |'mnot sure, | haven't been
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over there in years. It was a stellar school.

So, when you nention --- I'mlooking at proximty
and | ocation because that's everything, when you nention
about the inpacts, and | think in the letter that |I read, it
tal ks about the inpacts on Am don.

Where are the |ocations now? You say this is
not hi ng new to the nei ghborhood, where are the |ocations at
now?

MR AVI TABILE: If you | ook up here on this inmage,
so the box that's outlined inred, that's the | ocati on of our
proj ect .

And, the top ---

CHAI RMAN HOCOD: Sonebody knows how to use that.
You're the first person that cane in here and used that
right. Thank you.

Ckay.

MR, AVI TABILE: Al right, so now ---

MR. VERGASON. A little risky because | didn't do

CHAI RMAN HOOD: That's all right, but we know how
to erase it up here.

MR. AVI TABILE: All right, so now, Mchael, if you
coul d, please circle the Am don/ Bowen El enentary School ri ght
at the top there?

That's where Am don/Bowen is |located, so it's
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about a bl ock north of our project.

Now, if you | ook over a block to the west, you'll
see a couple of circles. The northern circle is where Apple
Treeis currently located. That's on the canpus of Jefferson
M ddl e School, they're in sone trailers there.

Prior to that, they were |ocated at the old
Ri versi de Baptist Church across the street for sone tine.

So, they have been in southwest and along this |
Street corridor for, as we said, two decades.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. And they are ---

MR AVITABILE: And actually, it's a pre-
ki ndergarten program

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So, it's pre-k to what? What do
they go up to?

MR, AVITABILE: It's just pre-k.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Onh, pre-k? ©Oh okay.

MR, AVITABILE: It's just pre-k.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. But, | know--- | understand
the concerns was, | think, and | know others may know a
little nore about this than | do, there's a formula that the
city used to use.

And, | heard you talk about a Charter School
Board. And |I'"'mnot sure if this is --- well, I'mnot sure
all that is working like it used to years ago when they first

started up with charter schools here in the city.
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Because | actually at that tinme was i nvol ved. So,
| understand the concern.

But, you know what? Because |I'mnot up to date
on ny information, | just know what |'ve read, I'mgoing to
wait to hear from both sides and hear a little nore detail
on that.

So, let ne open it up. Conm ssioner Shapiro?

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you, M. Chair.

["I'l just followup on that. Can you go over the
nunbers again related to the current and antici pated student
popul ati on?

MR. AVI TABI LE: Sure.

And, | apol ogi ze on our behal f for any conf usi on.
| think their use in the building evolved over tine.

They currently have five cl assroons wi th about 110
st udent s.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Spr ead bet ween the two sites
that we're | ooking at?

MR. AVI TABI LE: Actually just inthe one site right
now.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay.

MR. AVI TABI LE: They're all in that one site right
now at Jefferson Elenentary, the northern circle.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay.

MR. AVI TABI LE: And, you know, on our site, they'll
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have si x classroomwith no nore than 132 students. So, it's
an increase in 22 students. |It's one classroom

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay. And it's stating the
obvi ous, but their vacating, if this goes forward, they're
vacating the previous site?

MR AVI TABI LE: Yes, yes, they are. In fact, as
| understand it, they actually will be leaving that site in

this year because Jefferson needs that |and back.

And, between that tine and when our building is
delivered, I'mnot sure they know where they're going or if
they're going to renmain open during that period of tine.

COMW SSI ONER SHAPI RO: Okay. And, you've stated
this, but I just want to nake sure | heard you correctly.

You heard the concerns, you' ve read the concerns
in the ANC 6D s letter.

MR. AVI TABI LE: Yes.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO You ef fectively are agreei ng
to meet with the ---

MR. AVI TABI LE: Absolutely, we ---

COMM SSI ONER SHAPIRG:  -- PTO and develop the
community benefits agreenent and ---

MR, AVITABILE: That's right. W --- after the ANC
neeting, we spoke outside in the hallway with sonme of the
menbers of --- the | eadership of the PTA here tonight, we're

happy to neet with them
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| think we followed up with them again. | know
they have to organize on their end, but we |ook forward to
that neeting in the next week or so and then that'll give us,
hopeful |y, enough tine over the couple weeks after that to
reach an agreenent that is acceptable to everyone.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay. And, on an unrel at ed
topic, you' re putting solar panels on a green roof?

MR AVITABILE: Yes, that's correct, consistent
with DOE's policy that allows for that to happen.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO. Right, and |'masking this
broadly to the uni verse where we hear nany, nmany concerns how
difficult it is to put solar panels on a green roof. You are
not havi ng t hat probl en? Woever is taking the | ead on this?

MR, VERGASON: | can't tell you that we're not
having that problem W believe it is doable, but we have
not done it.

So, ny belief and nmy know edge is that we've got
plants that will survive under the shaded canopy. But, in
terms of the details and a proven application of it, we
haven't done it nyself.

COWM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Okay, all right. Thank you
for that directness, | appreciate it.

That's all | have, M. Chair.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Any ot her questions or comments up

here? Vice Chair Mller?
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VICE CHAIR M LLER: Thank you, M. Chairnman.

I would agree that the affordable housing
conponent is spectacular. And | always |i ke bal conies on our
residential buildings, sol appreciate the substantial nunber
of bal coni es.

So, I know it's early on, but do you have any
letters of intent on the diner or on the --- you lost the
theater, do you have any letters of intent on either yet?

MR, ROBERTS: W don't. For the diner ---

VICE CHAIR MLLER: Are you trying to get like a
Silver? Wiich we have in our nei ghborhood and which we're
fortunate to have.

MR, ROBERTS? Yes, | think, as infornmed with the
ANC, | think we're all in agreenent that we're | ooking for
a diner that's not maybe a huge national chain. It could
potentially have a couple locations, but sonething that is
fairly unique to sout hwest.

W' ve engaged Asadoorian Retail Solutions which
i s the broker that PN Hof fman al so uses at the Warf that is
--- was instrunmental in the Navy Yard and has about 35 years'
wort h of experience.

W' ve actual |y brought John to a coupl e of the ANC
neetings to tal k about the process. As he's inforned us, the
way the restaurant comrunity tends to view these types of

projects is they tend to get a little bit nore interested
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when you get closer to construction. They just like to see
sonet hi ng.

So, we've --- we are already engaging wth
restauranteurs now. W feel |ike those discussions wll
el evate nore to comm tnents as we get cl oser to construction.

VICE CHAIR MLLER And is it LEED Gol d?

MR ROBERTS: It is LEED Gol d, vyes.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Yes, well, that's great also.

So, just insumary, let's see, it's been ny usual
line about a great revitalization project of a vacant,
underutilized site and a Metro Station. Even through sone
of our critics call us the Conm ssion on Gentrification. |
think we're the Conmmi ssion on Revitalization.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Al'l right, any other questions or
coment s?

Commi ssi oner May? Go ahead.

COWMWM SSI ONER MAY: kay. A few, the --- so, maybe
| msunderstood this, but this is an unusual configuration
in terms of side yards, front yards, rear yards.

Do you want to explain why it is the way it is?

MR, AVI TABILE: Yes, I'll give it a shot. Can we
bring up a --- | guess one of the site plans of Waterfront
Station in general. That m ght be the easiest thing to do.

Al right, yes, we'll start there. So, Waterfront

Station is an eight building, singlerecordlot. Andit goes
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back to the original conplex.

Do you renenber, 4th Street wasn't there. It was
all one thing. |In fact, the ---

COW SSI ONER MAY: Yes, | was here when that was
done so | renenber that.

MR AVITABILE: Yes, and there's an --- and |
wasn't part of the original part of this, so |I'mstepping as
the | ast man and soneone el se's PUD, which is an interesting
pl ace to be.

So, this--- there's actually a zoni ng regul ati on,
it was --- it'sinthe old regulations, | don't know that it
ported over to the new in Chapter 25 that says that,
notwi thstanding 4th Street coming through the site,
everything in this conplex is treated as a single building
for zoni ng purposes.

And, because of that, the front of the building
is on MStreet right at the center of 4th and M That's the
nmeasuring point for all of the buildings in the conplex. And
so, that's where we take our neasuring point from for
everyt hi ng.

And so, we're on the back side. So, we're the
back of the |ot. So, therefore, the private drive is
effectively the rear yard for this |ot.

And we're very close to what the required rear

yard woul d be. And but for our bal conies that protrude out
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because of John's, you know, what did he call it, the crank
In the design, we would actually conply.

So, | think to the extent that we are intruding
into that rear yard, the inpact is mnor. And | think it's,
because of a nore exenplary design and it's appropriate in
t he concept of the PUD

Wth respect to the side yard, this is the
situation that we kind of find ourselves infromtineto tine
where, at | east on the east side of the building al ong Wsl ey
Pl ace, we actually could build out to the property |ine and
then there is no side yard issue.

But, we've deliberately set the building back a
little bit in order to provide the width of the sidewal k t hat
DDOT woul d i ke to see, and frankly, create a condition that
we want to have.

So, that's why there's a side yard on that side.

Per haps sonmewhat wuniquely, and | still, even
t hough |'ve studied it and |I know the answer, it doesn't
entirely track with ne.

Even though it's all a single record lot, since
4th Street does cone through and 4th Street is dedicated
t hrough a public easenent, out of an abundance of cauti on,
we're treating the western | ine of our | ot as a property |line
for zoning purposes.

And so, what you get is a triangular area that
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per haps soneone could try to outline between the edge of our
bui l ding and the ---

COWM SSI ONER MAY: Oh, so there traced in red,
isn"t it?

MR AVITABILE: Oh, it is traced red.

COW SSI ONER MAY: It's all in red.

MR, AVITABILE: There it is, okay. So that is
effectively a side yard of sorts for the building that's
creat ed by maki ng t he bui |l di ng orthogonal agai nst this skewed
street.

And, again, | think the relief is appropriate.

We coul d have brought the building out, but then you don't

get this nice ---

COW SSI ONER MAY: That's fine, | wasn't so nuch
guestioning the need for the relief, you know ---

MR, AVI TABI LE: Ri ght.

COWMM SSI ONER MAY: -- the design as it is done, it
makes sense.

And the fact that a single record |ot, you know,
and maybe | kind of remenber that. | certainly do renmenber
that, in the original PUD, it was to be considered as a
singl e building even though it was split by 4th Street. So,
that certainly makes sense.

Now, and then, ny next question was the buil ding

hei ght nmeasuring point, but you said that's M Street. And,
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how different is that fromthe 4th Street el evation?

MR AVITABILE: If we were to neasure from our
m dpoint on 4th Street, it would be ---

COW SSI ONER MAY: | nean, it looked like it'd be
no nore than two or three feet.

MR AVITABILE: It's only two or three feet.

COW SSI ONER NMAY: Ri ght.

MR TORTI: It's three, right.

MR AVI TABI LE: | would I'i ke one of the architects
to say that on the record.

MR TORTI: Three feet.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Three feet? kay.

And then, the 114 feet, and that's just based on
the original Stage 17

MR. AVITABILE: That's right, the Stage 1 called
for this building to be 114 feet nmeasured fromthat neasuring
poi nt down on M Street.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Ri ght.

MR. AVI TABI LE: And so, we're fully consistent.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Okay.

The --- on page 49 or 50 of the original
subm ssion, there's a section that, though the top of the
bui | di ng that shows the setback with the penthouse | evel and
then the nmechanical above it and how the solar would, you

know, m ght theoretically be placed.
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And, you know, one of the, you know, |'mvery nuch
in favor of solar panels and encouraging that and even

encouraging it over a green roof because |'ve beentoldit's

f easi bl e.

The --- and, unfortunately, | don't --- you're not
showing it. Do you have --- the one with the actual section
on it that was on page 49 of the subm ssion? | don't think
--- 1 don't renmenber seeing it in your --- ah, there we go.

The concern | have is just that there m ght be,

you know, whether there's any potential for the sol ar panels

to beconme --- there you go --- visible clutter on the
r oof t op.

And, the way it's placed right now, | nean, it
doesn't look like it's quite there. | mean, | think | always

prefer to have thembel owthe parapet | evel, but | understand
that woul d make it harder to have anything grow.

But, have you | ooked at the question of whether,
in fact, any of those panels becone visible fromany public
way ?

| mean, obviously, they're going to be visible
from the, you know, they mght be visible from a tal
bui | di ng nearby, but |I'mless concerned about that.

MR AVITABILE: |I'm not sure that we have
specifically |ooked at that. I f John has sone specific

t houghts on that.
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But, perhaps, what we could do is provide a study

or sonething like a viewfrom4th Street just to --- | don't
think ---

COW SSI ONER MAY: Yes, yes. | nean, it's hard to
believe that it's --- that it would be visible from the

street given the, you know, the steepness and the hei ght of
the building and all that.

But, | just --- nore than anything, | just want
to register that concern that we are thinking about that.
Because, the last thing we want to do is have a beautiful
bui |l di ng kind of, you know, cluttered with junk on the top.

So, yes, | nmean, if you can do sonething, but I
woul dn't spend a lot of time doing visualizations of views
fromevery angl e because you can --- yes, you can't even see
the penthouse if this is an accurate view.

MR, TORTI: Honestly, | think the exhibits before
us show that the --- fromthe streets, you' re not going to
see into the inside of the U at all.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Ri ght .

MR, TORTI: And that's where you ---

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Well, it's not just the inside
of the U | mean, it's also the angle, the other --- on 50,
on page 50 on that original presentation, there's also the
set back.

MR AVITABILE: We'll take a look and if there's
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anything that we need to ---

COW SSI ONER MAY: kay, no, maybe it's 48. Mybe
you've got a different one that | have.

MR AVITABILE: It's 48.

COW SSI ONER MAY: There we go, there we go, 48.
Yes, the nunbering is slight off fromwhat | had.

And, you know, the angle, the pitch of the panels
Is sonething that is --- thereis sone flexibility, if that's
necessary, to nmake sure that it doesn't becone too visible.

| nmean, this is clearly not been figured out yet
and designed yet, but | just want to nake sure that people
are thinking about that.

The --- so, | think one of the questions that was
rai sed, and | can't renenber what subm ssion it mght be, it
m ght have been that one that we received at the last mnute
tonight, but it was the possibility of three-bedroomunits
and maybe you address that in the --- in your statenents.

But, can you explain, again, for us why three-
bedroomunits are not feasible? Because | assune they're not
feasi bl e or nmaybe they are, | don't know.

MR, ROBERTS: It's not so much that they weren't
feasible. | think we got to this current --- a lot of things
with this project have evol ved and changed over timne.

The unit mx is one that has actually stayed

pretty set over the last two or three years.
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The, you know, the i npetus for where we, you know,
got to where we are is we wanted to maxim ze, and this was,
you know, a District goal, too, when we, you know, spoke with
DVPED, was to nmaxi m ze the nunber of --- the total nunber of
affordable units. So, that inforned a piece of it.

And then, you know, we have about a third of the

units are either one bedroons and two bedroons.
And so, in the discussions that we had had with the ANC, |
know, you know, part of the denographic that we wanted to
serve was young famlies. So, those that had a famly size
of three or four.

And so, athird of the units serve as that. It's
about half of the overall residential square footage.

So, based of f those early conversations, that al so
got baked into the underwiting in the deal that we had with
DMPED as well. And so, that is, you know, kind of where we
got to where we are.

We did have -- we have |arger two beds than what
are in the Waterfront Station area for the nost part, naybe
slightly ower than the Elliot, but it's --- they are bigger
t wo- bedroom units as wel|. So, that's the, you know, sort
of the history of how we got to that.

COMM SSI ONER  MAY: Ri ght. | appreciate that
expl anati on.

Can we go to, what page is it, | don't even know
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what page it is, the -- in the presentation, the building in
context, 4th Street | ooking north?

Yes, so, is that M. Torti | see in the |ower
left? Are you doing your own |ittle sort of Stan Lee thing
where you caneo in your presentations? Do you do that all
the tinme?

(Laughter.)

COW SSI ONER MAY: | don't remenber the [ast tine
you were here. So, |I'mjust curious.

Al right, thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Is it you, though?

MR, TORTI: Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: |s that you?

MR, TORTI: Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: GCh, okay. Good observation, good
cat ch.

COWMM SSI ONER MAY: He's admiring his buil ding that
isn't there yet.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: kay, all right.

Conmi ssi oner Turnbul | ?

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Thank you, M. Chair.

Sort of like an Alfred Hi tchcock npbvie, sanme
t hi ng, sane thing.

Thank you for your presentation tonight.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Stan Lee is the nobre nodern
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version of that.

COWM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Yes.

COW SSI ONER MAY: R ght ?

COWMWM SSI ONER TURNBULL: But, | |like Hi tchcock,
t hough.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: |'m sorry.

The --- and | would agree with the Vice Chair that
the affordable housing is a very generous proffer.

Here's ny --- what strikes ne about this is that,
the articulated elevations on 4th Street, Wsley Place, on
the private drive are very well done. They're very, very
ni cely done.

But what sort of cones back 180 degrees to ne is
a holistic design where the U shaped elenent falls a little
flat.

You' ve got this beautiful design on three sides,
and then you' ve got this U shaped area which now goes from
t he beautiful elevation materials to this oversized brick.

And what is troubling is that 90 percent of the
ADU units are in that courtyard. So, it's alnost like |I've
got this high priced elevations on three sides, |ooks
beautiful. | can't fault you with the design, | think it's
a very well articul ated.

But when | go to the courtyard, I'mlike, thisis
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--- it's not bad, |I'm not condemming the U shape, what it
| ooks Iike. But it is so bland conpared to the rest of the
desi gn.

And | was |like, | have narket rate units and then
I"ve got all the affordable units with just this brick
desi gn. There's no articul ation. There's nothing ---
there's no bal coni es, they don't have any bal coni es which |'m
surprised Comm ssioner --- the Vice Chair didn't say
sonet hi ng.

But, and naybe you can't put sone bal coni es back
there, but it just seens that this part of the building falls
so flat to what you're trying to do.

| think you're doing a well -- and out --- and
excellent job with the affordable housing. Don't get nme
wong, | can't fault. But, | just think that this part of
the design is just like I'm like, can't we sonehow do
somet hi ng?

This is going to be hone for --- | mean, this is
half the building is onthat U And I'mlike, | nean, it's
visible also from many buil di ngs down the way. So, but not
on the first floor or second floor, but from---

So, that's why | always think of when we see a
buil ding that |essens the material on that fourth side, is
it totally economcal? Is it just you ---

My feeling is, froma habitable situation, this
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needs sonething nore to bring it back into the relationship
wth the rest of the building.

MR AVI TABI LE: Thank you, Comm ssioner Turnbull

And | think there are a coupl e of different things
that we want to address there. | think we can speak to the
| ocation of the affordable units and then also the design.

So David, if youwant to start with the affordabl e
units, the location and distribution?

MR, ROBERTS: Yes, | think it's a good observation
and soneone had pointed this out to us when we |ooked at
placing the |ocation of the affordable units, obviously, we
| ooked at making sure they weren't concentrated on any, you
know, side of the floor and nmeking sure that we had then
t hr oughout the buil di ng.

So, we have affordable units on, | believe, 10 of

the 11 residential s.

But, | would agree with you, there is sone
concentration there in the courtyard. And so we would
certainly be willing to | ook at sort of, you know, trying to

even out sonewhat of having those, you know, sone on the
outside and sonme on the inside so they don't feel like a
concentration in the courtyard.

COWM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay.

MR, ROBERTS:. | think that's a good point.

MR. AVI TABI LE: And then building on that in terns
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of the bal conies, and that was a point that the ANC raised
in terns of making sure sone of those had bal coni es.
And sowe didalittle research on that. Overall,

30 percent of the wunits in general have balconies or

terraces. It's about 20-25 percent of the affordable units
have bal conies versus a slightly higher percentage of the
mar ket rate ones.

That's in part because a lot of the market rate
units that are on the penthouse, they'll have terraces. So,
| think that's part of it.

COWM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay.

MR. AVI TABI LE: But, again, | think as we | ook at
t he bal ancing that | think we're saying we'll do, we can | ook
at that itemas well.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: GCkay.
MR, AVI TABILE: But, | do want John to speak a
little bit to the design piece of it and also the visibility

of it as well.

MR. TORTI: The what ?

MR, AVITABI LE: The visibility of this facade as
wel | .

MR TORTI: Okay. | want to start by taking it to
ny house. You know, | live in a historic nei ghborhood that
has --- | have a stone facade and a common brick back yard.

That's very nuch part of the city.
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The notion of front yards and back yards. So
there is an urban design kind of attitude about what's front
and what's back.

And here, the --- in ny mnd, the courtyard is
back and not front. So the --- that's one option or one
| dea, one thought.

The sinpleness of it was to try to capture as nuch
sun in the courtyard as possible and have to -- and have
light in the apartnents. So, that is because the courtyard
Is not tiny, tiny, but it's --- it is a courtyard and w ||
be in shadow in the norning and then the afternoon.

So the ---

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: | guess | don't agree with
you on all of --- on part of it because this is actually the
front yard of all those units. This is where these people
| ook out. This is their living room their bedroonmns.

This is not their back yard, this is their front

yard.

MR, TORTI: Ckay.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: So, | nean, | --- to ne,
| just feel 1'd Iike a little equity in everything and I
don't want --- 1'd just like to see an attenpt to try to

bal ance out the livability of that courtyard to nake it nore
seem like it's part of the whole of what you're trying to

achi eve.
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MR TORTI: | don't know what to say to that. |
mean, | ---

MR, AVI TABI LE: W'l take a | ook.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay, thank you and |
appreciate that.

MR TORTI: If you'll allow ne to take a | ook,
we'll take a | ook.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay, | will allow you to
take a | ook.

MR, TORTI: Thank you.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: The signage, you did talk
about the signage, but | appreciate the pages you incl uded
in your first brochure that | was | ooking at on signage.

The only thing | didn't see in there is an actual
--- 1 didn't see a sign height per se as to what the | argest
sign could be. | saw the blade signs, | saw heights and |
see the canopy listing, but | didn't see anything that
actually showed a height of signage. Mybe | missed it.

MR AVITABILE: | --- we do have it in there, but
it's not necessarily called out. | think we'll ask John or
Jereny ---

COWM SSI ONER TURNBULL: On okay.

MR, AVITABILE: -- to speak to that, but it is in
t here.

COWM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay.
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MR TORTI: Yes, |'"'mnot sure that this answers the
specific question asked, but the idea of an 11-foot store
front and ---

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Yes, you've got the whole
range of where the signage could be, | just wanted to have
sone indication of what the actual height of the signage
woul d be al |l owed, dependi ng upon the owner.

| agree, you know, it could be different signs for
different owners, but ---

MR AVITABILE: W'lIl clarify that in the post-
heari ng.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Got you, okay.

And ---

MR TORTI: | do believe that the idea of the
si gnage and the store fronts was going to be simlar to the
| dea of the Wharf where the individual ---

COWM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay.

MR, TORTI: -- shops and restaurants woul d have a
little bit of |leeway to create an individual |ook.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Yes. The only other item
getting back to the unit placenent and everything, maybe it's
not a big issue. But, all of the ADUs look like they're
over the | oadi ng dock, too.

I n one area, they're concentrated vertically going

up.
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MR. AVITABI LE: We'll take a | ook.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: If you could take a | ook
at that? Ckay.

| nmean, maybe there's a way of putting sone kind
of little canopy over it, sonething to alleviate that for
what ever unit is there.

And | think M. Chair, those are ny coments.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay.

Explain to ne how the enploynent opportunities
work. And the agreenent, and | can't renenber, was this ---
is the city still doing the DOES? They're still doing it?

MR. AVI TABI LE: They are.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Or they started back doing it?

MR, AVITABILE: It nay be because this is a project
that is going through the Council process that that's one of
the projects --- types of projects that still are eligible
for DOES and FirstSource and CB agreenents.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So t hose type are the ones that the

city is doing?

MR. AVI TABI LE: Yes, correct.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: To nmke sure they go --- okay,
okay.

So, what are we doing to make sure the pool is
ready? And | sawin --- | think I renenber the --- it's the
agreenent between --- for construction jobs only? Is that
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what | saw? |'m going off the top of ny nenory, so that
m ght be --- not be right.

But, anyway, if it's not, what are we doing to get
t he pool ready for whatever, whether it's construction, full-

time jobs or whatever the case is? What are we doi ng to nake
sure that when the tine cones, that residents are able to
fill those jobs?

MR, ROBERTS: Training is the answer. W,
obvi ously, we have quite a bit of experience with this, you
know, with the Warf. And so, we have --- | think we're
goingtotap into the sane infrastructure and that experience
to make sure that we're ready to go and we're not behind the
ei ght ball when the tine cones.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. So, you actually have a
track record, PN Hoffrman has a track record on the Warf?

|s there any way | can get that --- a copy of that
track record?

MR. AVI TABI LE: W can do that, yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Okay, 1'd like to have that
subnmtted and see how we've been doing down there on the

Whar f because ---

MR, ROBERTS:. Absolutely, we'd be happy to share
t hat, yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: -- that's a major opportunity.

MR, ROBERTS: Yes.
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CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. So, we're doing training?

At one tine, we had a hearing in this nei ghborhood
and they were talking about a lot of enpty apartnents and
condom niuns, Is that still the case in that area?

MR, ROBERTS: No, not that I'm--- | think the, you
know, the absorption rate is very high. And the new
bui | di ngs that are com ng online, fromny understanding, are
| easing up ---

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay.

MR, ROBERTS: -- very well.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So, the demand is there?

MR, ROBERTS: Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Explain to nme a little bit about
the ground lease. And, | notice when | read it, it didn't
have a tinme franme. But explain --- give ne a little nore
i nsight on that.

MR, ROBERTS: It is a 99 year ground | ease.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: kay, that nust be the standard.

MR, ROBERTS: Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ni nety-ni ne years? Ckay.

And, then after 99 years, what happens?

MR, ROBERTS: After 99 --- well, soneone el se who's

CHAI RMAN HOCD: Commi ssi oner Shapiro will still be
around, so | want to nmake sure that's on the record.
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MR, ROBERTS. Yes. M understanding is that, you

know, it would revert back to the D strict.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: kay, 99 years.

All right, that's all | have right now. W my
have sone additional questions.

Any ot her follow ups?

Yes?

COW SSI ONER MAY: One question. So | was thinking
about the other PUD that you did on the first site of Apple
Tree, was that --- wasn't that yours?

MR, AVI TABI LE: Yes, it was.

COW SSI ONER MAY: PN Hof f man?

MR. AVI TABI LE: Yes, it was.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: And wasn't there going to be at
| east a daycare conponent of that?

MR. AVI TABI LE: There is.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: There is? That's conpletely --
so that's not Apple Tree, that's --- | just don't renenber.

MR. AVI TABI LE: That woul d be separate. No, that
is private.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Okay.

MR, AVITABILE: This is a public charter school,
and that is private, the Goddard School .

COW SSI ONER MAY: Ch, it's a school? It is a

school ?
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MR AVI TABI LE: They do offer school services.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Ckay.

MR AVITABILE: But it's a private --

COW SSI ONER MAY: But it's a pre-k kind of thing?

MR. AVI TABI LE: Yes, even younger than that.

COW SSI ONER MAY: | see.

MR, AVITABILE: Up to a pre-k age.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Ckay. Yes, | couldn't renmenber
the details of that, | just renenber that being a conponent
of it or it came back to ne.

And is that open and operating yet?

MR. AVI TABI LE: That is not yet open. It is ---

COMM SSI ONER MAY: But you --- it's very soon,
ri ght?

MR. AVI TABI LE: They're doing the tenant fit out,
and | don't have the exact date on when it's going to be
open, but they're working on the tenant portion of the
bui | di ng.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: You have the di sadvant age of ny
riding nmy bike past all of your projects.

MR. AVI TABILE: |'ve heard, yes.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes.

MR. AVI TABI LE: Banneker Park is another.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes.

MR. AVI TABI LE: Yes.
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COW SSI ONER MAY: Thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. |I'mgoing to deviate from
our normal process. | saw the young kids, have they left?
The parents to the kids of --- are they still around?

So, | would like for themto conme up now. W can
hear fromthemand then we'll go --- M. Litsky will do cross
exam nati on.

Do you have any?

MR. LI TSKY: Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, so we'll do cross exam nati on
right after | hear from the younger, and hopefully, if
sonmebody has a problem with nme hearing from the young ---
fromthe parents of the young kids so the young kids can go
home, please raise your hand so we all can see?

No, I'm just --- 1| know nobody would have a
problemw th that.

So, if you all would cone forward, please?

| actually heard a comrent just now, and | want
to thank the gentl eman, even though I, you know, ny ears are
big so | heard you

So, | have a standard question and | forgot to ask
that tonight, so I'm going to do that when the applicant
comes back up.

| s there anyone el se who has young fol ks who want

to come and testify at this tine?
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All right, so we're going to start to ny right.
And | want you to know, we get hungry up here. | saw you
eating a nice salad, and we get hungry up here.

| was going to say sonething, no eating and
drinking in here, but | didn't say it because it | ooked good
and | just sat here and just |ooked at you eat it.

So, no, you're fine, you're fine, because | was
up here eating, too.

Ckay, sowe're going to start to ny right, you may
begi n.

MS. HARVEY: Thank you for letting us be here this
evening and for also having our children be here this
evening. | actually believe | have five m nutes because |I'm
speaki ng on behalf of the Am don-Bowen PTA, just to note.

So, we would also invite you to come down to our
| ovely school at any point. W have a |lot of good things
going on including D.C. Teacher of the Year who is --- she's
a finalist in the national conpetition

So thank you, again, for your tine and |I'm here
to provide testinony on behalf of of the Am don-Bowen PTA.

My nanme is Allison Harvey, and |I'm the Co-
presi dent of the PTA at Am don-Bowen El enentary.

Am don-Bowen is the only remaining elenentary
school in Southwest. The PTAis working hard to nake Am don-

Bowen the school of <choice for all famlies of al
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backgrounds in Sout hwest .

The PTA i s not opposed to devel opnent or the ANC s
support of devel opnent as stated in their testinony. But,
the PTA is opposed to choices by developers that hurt our
comunity and public institutions.

In 2016, PN Hoffnman and Partners won the RFP for
Waterfront Station Il based on a proposal to bring affordabl e
housi ng, shops, entertainnent to round out the city's center
feel to 4th Street, S W, which is a main thoroughfare for
resi dents.

Neither the RFP nor the original proposal put
forth by PN Hoffman called for the inclusion of a charter
school in Waterfront Station Il. This is now part of the
pl an.

In early January 2019, nenbers of the PTA
i ncluding nyself were invited by representatives from PN
Hof frman to discuss the inpact of construction on student
wal ki ng routes as Waterfront Station Il, as you saw, is on
a direct diagonal fromthe school.

In this neeting, they indicated they had signed
a seven-plus year lease with Apple Tree, a charter school
t hat serves pre-kindergarten students, but coul d not provide
addi tional details as there was a non-di scl osure agreenent.

Prior to this neeting, PN Hoffrman never reached

out tothe PTAto learn the long history of Apple Tree within
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the community and to di scuss the significant inplications of
a long-termlease with Apple Tree in the heart of Southwest.

And from the testinony they've provided, it
sounded | i ke that this has been in the works for a long tine.

Currently, Am don-Bowen |oses 16 Sout hwest
famlies to Apple Tree each year. Apple Tree is set to
expand in a new 9,000 square foot space.

According to a Washington Business Journal
article, Apple Tree will offer up to 176 seats, an al nost 40
percent increase in seats.

For D.C. public schools Iike Am don-Bowen, the
nunber of students in a school hel p determ ne how many st aff
and ot her resources are allotted.

But, a charter school and a brand new facility
noving from trailers in the heart of Southwest has the
potential to drawadditional fam|ies away fromAm don- Bowen,
| eading to fewer resources for the school, which ultinmately
hurts our students and community.

Even though Am don-Bowen has an excellent pre-k
program the school's ability to attract neighborhood
famlies is still tenuous.

For exanpl e, when nmy child was eligible for pre-Kk,
| was advised to |list Am don-Bowen as a |lower choice in the
| ottery.

But, after talking to nore people in the
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comunity, | put Am don-Bowen as nunber one.

Yet, there is a perception anong parents of all
backgrounds that our nei ghborhood school is not good enough
when conpared to others.

By negatively inpacting the nunber of Southwest
famlies that attend Am don-Bowen, Apple Tree prevents
critical early exposure to our school.

Furthernore, Apple Tree has a long history of
actively discouraging famlies to enroll their children in
Am don- Bowen after finishing their pre-k program

PN Hof f man has been | ess than transparent about
its agreenent with Apple Tree, citing a non-disclosure
agreenent, they insisted they could not disclose the | ength
of the | ease.

However, when pressed by the ANC in the January
public neeting, PN Hoffrman indicated it was for 12 years and
had a differing account of the nunber of seats that woul d be
avai |l abl e.

Finally, at this nmeeting, PN Hoffrman stated the
| ease had not been officially signed with Apple Tree, but
then told us after the neeting, it was essentially a done
deal .

It still remains unclear what the exact deal and
expansion of Apple Tree is. But what is clear is that PN

Hof f man and Partners have | acked engagenent and transparency
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wth famlies in the Sout hwest community

Am don- Bowen serves predom nantly  African-
Ameri can, econom cally disadvantaged student popul ati on.

The school and the PTA are working hard to create
a strong community and culture of equity inside and outside
t he school .

PN Hof f man i s engaging in direct conpetition wth
our only public elenentary school. It is also placing Apple
Tree very close to the school as seen in figures.

This inpact will be a siphoning of resources away
fromour children for at |east the next decade.

The redevel opnment of Sout hwest shoul d not cone at
t hat expense.

Qur strong preference is that PN Hof fman forego
the Apple Tree |l ease and find another use for this space.
It remains unclear why the PUD could nove forward with no
restaurant and theater, but a charter school.

However, if PN Hof f man' s agreenent with Apple Tree
cannot be undone, then we urge the Zoning Comr ssion to
wi t hhol d approval until PN Hof f man and Am don- Bowen PTA have
reached agreenents regarding community benefits to offset
this very negative i npact to our community and further create
a division and unnecessary inequity.

Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Thank you.
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Next ?

M5. HU. Thank you for this tine to testify. [|'m
actually going to go off script to address a few i ssues.

PN Hof fman is saying this is only one classroom

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Did you identify yoursel f?

M5. HU. Sorry, nmy nane i s --- apol ogies -- ny nane
Is Gace Hu, |I'mpart of the Amidon PTA as well, and |'ve
served on the Am don LSAT, the Local School Advisory Team
whi ch advi ses the principal on the budget.

So on the issue of this is only one classroom in
grades Kto five at Am don-Bowen, there's only two cl assroons
-- two classes per grade.

So, even if you're opening just one extra class,
you know, one class is half of a grade at Am don- Bowen.

We're at 350 students now, stable after years of
declining enrollnment. There was sort of a downturn in the
school after | think the tinme that you were i nvol ved with t he
school. But we're now stable.

Now, in terms of the noney, the noney is
determ ned by a threshold of how many students you have. So
the next threshold we need to hit to get nore resources is
400 students, and we have the space to get to 400 students.

But if instead we're |ooking at not even
mai ntai ni ng the 350 but goi ng down bel ow 350, that's going

to have an inpact on the resources we get fromthe city.
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On the issue of it's only pre-k, again, Alison
brought up, there's a pipeline issue. There are parents who
are hesitant to put those kids in DCPS school s.

But we found that pre-k is the gateway parents get
into the school. They join the PTA |ike our parents back
there. And they take a chance and they find out, oh, this
IS a great option and I'mgoing to stay here.

Last week, | attended an Apple Tree open house
where | was told that for the, you know, after | asked, what
happens after your kids | eave kindergarten here?

And they said, well, we have partnerships wth
ot her charter schools and we try to match themup so they can
continue their education in other charter schools.

They said nothing about encouragi ng students to
attend our nei ghborhood school or even other traditional
publ i c school s.

Anot her point, we are working really hard to make
Am don- Bowen an inclusive, diverse school that serves all
famlies in Southwest D.C. no matter if you' re from one of
t he public housing projects or one of the new fancy condos.
We want to be a school that brings together the conmunity and
all the diverse people in Sout hwest.

Here's the current denographic. So, at Am don-
Bowen, 70 percent of the population is at risk. Wat do |

mean by at risk? That's defined as honel ess, foster care or
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on governnent assistance. At Apple Tree, the percentage is
46 percent.

At Am don- Bowen, we're seeing 20 percent of
student s needi ng speci al education services. And statistics
show, national statistics show that charter schools serve
fewer students with disabilities than public schools.

So we have a real worry here that we're going to
end up with, you know, if this other school is draw ng away
kids, we're going to end up with one school getting the
concentration of special educati on and hi gh poverty ki ds when
we are trying to build an integrated school for all Southwest
D.C. residents.

And then also I'lIl go back to, you know, when you
have a devel opnent, you do a transportation inpact study.
You | ook at econom c inpacts, environnental inpacts.

Vell, no one here | ooked at the school inpacts.
And so, | would hope that you look into that as you nobve
forward with this devel opnent.

Thank you very nuch.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Thank you.

Next ?

M5. MESHACK: Good eveni ng.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: You want to turn your mc on?

M5. MESHACK: Good evening. | would |ike to thank

you for the opportunity to provide brief remarks and
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testinony regarding the proposed Waterfront Station

devel opnent by PN Hof f man and Part ners.

My nane is SharRon Meshack. |'m a resident of
Sout hwest Ward 6D. | am an Am don- Bowen parent. My famly
has lived in their famly hone since April of 1979. | would

like to voice ny outrage in PN Hoffman allowng a charter
school to expand w thout consulting the community schoo
prior to signing a | ease.

As a parent of athird grade student, Am don- Bowen
and the | ead of the PTA Parent Teacher classroom support, |
know that Am don's success relies on famlies choosing to
send their children to this --- to our school.

Parents need to be vested in the conmmunity. This
happens with --- this can't happen wth the current
devel oprment plans of Apple Tree expanding into the heart of
Sout hwest .

This will cripple our hard work t o make t he school
a choice school for famlies in Southwest.

Several generations of ny famly have attended
Am don- Bowen, aunts, uncles, cousins, ny sister and |
attended as chil dren.

The natural progression should be that nmy children
shoul d have went there. However, | was advi sed not to send
ny child to the neighborhood school and rather a charter

school across town.
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This idea was posed that the conmute would be
worth the ternms. However, to ny despair, it was not.

My child had no sense of community and outings
were not arranged by the admnistration of the charter
school. My child was not developing as advised by the
educational counseling for the engaging parties.

My experience at Am don- Bowen has been rewar di ng.
The comunity | trust --- the comunity trust and support
that | have ensured by ny child and ny famly is hel ping us
thrive. The feeling that --- this is a feeling that every
Sout hwest fam |y shoul d have.

Agai n, |'mvery di sappoi nted wi t h PN Hof f man, t hey
did not consult our school comrunity, and | w sh that they
would not disrupt things in the comunity and public
educati on resources we have.

It is inmportant to our Southwest pre-k famlies
to cone in and grow with us. PN Hof fnman choosing to place
Apple Tree in our vicinity as Amdonis a Title 1 school, the
resources that woul d be renoved to our population w |l create
a pipeline for failure for our next generation.

Thank you for your time and consideration to all
parties involved. Please stand tall in purpose, and
remenber: integrity is not what you do when people are
| ooki ng, rather what you do when you think aren't.

Have a wonderful evening. Thank you.
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CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay, | want to thank you all.

| have a fewquick questions. |t just seens |ike,
you know, tine has passed, it seens |like the situation of
pul ling frompublic schools to charter schools still exists,
"' m hearing that.

The ANC 6D put in their report the conditional
support, or the way | read it, they supported it, but it was
condi tional of the Applicant working with you. Is that still
I n play?

M5. HARVEY: It is still in play, but | nean, our
strong preference would be not to have Apple Tree in this
site. That's, | nmean, conmmunity --- | nean, of course, we
woul d appreciate comrunity benefits, but | nmean if it came
down to it, we feel very strongly that Apple Tree find a
different | ocation.

And, at one point, Apple Tree wasn't in the
Am don- Bowen. And again, parents were actively discouraged
to continue their childreninto the kindergarten. And |' mnot
trying to debate public but ---

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ri ght, | under st and.

M5. HARVEY: But, yes, but that's the ---

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ri ght, | under st and.

M5. HARVEY: Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So, again, there are certain things

that we can do that are within our paraneter. People have
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a choice and we're | ooki ng at the zoni ng perspective, adverse
| npacts froma zoni ng perspective here.

So as nuch as we can | everage, we'd |li ke for them
to continue to have those discussions with you. And | think
M. Avitabile said that they would neet next week.

And 1'd like to see a little nore than just
neeti ng because sonetinmes we go to a neeting just to neet to
neet to neet. So we'd Iike to see sone production happeni ng
fromthe neeting.

Not saying that we can stop what this Applicant

wants to do. PN Hof fman has, and |I'mgoing to see, so |I'm

not going to say how they've done down on the waterfront.
W' ve got a | ot of flak about the waterfront, but

every tinme | go by there now, it's crowdled. So, | often

wonder, sonme of the people who cane there who were opposed

to sone of the things that were happeni ng down there, they're
the main ones | see on TV riding the boats, riding fromhere
over to the harbor.

See, | watch the --- | renenber those who cone
down and | al so watch what we do.

So | would just encourage you all to continue to
have that conversati on.

But et me ask this question, too. Wth all the
influx, that was another reason | asked about the --- |

t hought there were enpty apartnments and condos in the area.
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But the way Southwest is com ng back up now, do
you think it'll be a need for both?

M5. HARVEY: For condos?

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: No, no, not the condos.

M5. HARVEY: For fam |y housing?

M5. HU. So t he school recently added a fifth pre-k
cl assroom There is construction in the school to add
addi ti onal capacity over the sunmer.

So we now have five pre-k classroons. So the
school has the capacity to grow Now, | can't tell you
what's going to happen ten years fromnow, but in the near
term we have capacity.

M5. HARVEY: We currently, | nean, again, we serve
nost --- the |largest percentage, | nmean we have the capacity
to serve all in bound famlies. And currently, not all in
bound famlies attend Am don-Bowen, which, again, we are
strongly working to change.

And that starts also with pre-k, but then again
addi ti onal outreach and changing perceptions about what
Am don- Bowen of fers.

So no, | nean, we have the capacity to serve
everybody who |ives in Southwest.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. So, again, it goes back to
choices and it al so goes back to what's in our jurisdiction.

But | will ask and | will be I ooking for a report on how t hat
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nmeeting went, what progress was nade.
Not sayi ng that sonething's going to go away, |'d
just like to know what went on and what kind of discussions

ot her than just having a neeting. So that's what |'m going

to be | ooking for. Okay?

And I wll not --- I'mnot going to support novi ng
forward until | get that. Okay?

All right, let nme open this up. Any ot her
questions or conments?

Comm ssi oner Shapiro?

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Just a brief one. The ---
and | appreciate all of you comng here and saying what
you're saying, it's very hel pful to hear.

The --- Apple Tree's already in the cormunity and
with roughly the sane size. That seens to be what we're
wor king with, right?

So they're going to be --- they're adding 22
students is what |'m hearing, assum ng that what was in the
paper and what they're saying here before us is accurate,
which it better be.

So since they're already here, | imagi ne, and at
t he ri sk of soundi ng overly provocative, | can't inagi ne that
what you're actually advocating for would be for themto go
away.

M5. HU. And to the beginning of that, so they're
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saying 40 percent of the kids at Apple Tree are currently in
boundary. So, that says around a hundred total and 40 are
I n boundary, they could have the potential to go from40 in
boundary to 132 i n boundary, which then is a huge difference.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ri ght .

MS. HU. Because, you know, nore in boundary. So,
| don't think this is a ---

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO But they have ---

M5. HU -- an increnmental, | nean ---

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRO: Can | interrupt? | nean
they did testify that it's only going to be one nore class
of 22.

And, | think that's --- you know, we expect that
to be true.

M5. HARVEY: So | would say they have a non-
di scl osure agreenent with Apple Tree. W don't know whet her
it's true or not. W haven't seen any docunents.

COWMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Wl |, but they've testified
under oath that it's ---

M5. HARVEY: kay, well ---

M5. HU. But they've not ---

M5. HARVEY: They've been --- they have not been
forthcom ng with us.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO But let nme ---

M5. HU. But they've also said 40 percent are in
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boundary right now.

CHAI RMVMAN HOOD: Hol d on, hold on for a second, hold
on.

M5. HU. Al right.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Let ne say sonething. Yes, |I'm
going to let you keep going, but what | need to do is get
sone order in here, because |'ve got two ladies who are
tal king at the sane tine.

M5. HU. Right, sorry.

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: We can all sing together as they
al ways say. But the Comm ssioner's asking questions, slow
down. | know we're passionate, we're just trying to get
somewhere and we're going to hold people accountable. So
just work with us, okay?

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO And | think part of it is
that, you know, what they're saying to us, |'m taking at
their word because they're saying it under oath.

They --- and | hear you | oud and cl ear that your
experience of it my have been different and that the
comruni cation that you had was |ess than satisfactory, and
you felt they were | ess than transparent.

So |' mseparating those two things out, and | hear
you | oud and cl ear.

So then et ne ask the final question, and this

is not to ask you to dive too deep into this, but imgine you
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wer e havi ng the kind of conversation that you woul d be havi ng
wth them around a community benefit agreenent.

I"'m trying to get ny head around what are the
ki nds of things that you m ght be interested in when you're
havi ng that discussi on.

M5. HARVEY: We woul d be | ooking for resources to
basically, | nean, again, | nean, we have --- we went through
a noderni zation, you know, nine years ago, but Apple Tree's
going to have a brand ---

| nmean, so let ne put it this way. So, when you
have a young child who's either |eaving daycare ---

COMW SSI ONER SHAPI RO You want to nake yourself
conpetitive with Apple Tree?

M5. HARVEY: W want to nake it conpetitive with
Appl e Tree. You know, | nean, we have a | ovely school but
there's still needs.

And al so, you know, again, being able to offer
things that Apple Tree may not be able to. So we have a
wonderful choir, art teacher, being able to --- a lot of
things that DCPS doesn't provide in the budget that nany
other PTAs are able to provide with mllion plus dollar
budgets. W are not one of those.

But to be able to have, again, additional
offerings to make it attractive to all famlies.

COMWM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay, | hear you. Thank
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you.
M5. HARVEY: Yes.
COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you very nmuch. That's
all I have, M. Chair.

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: So, you're leveling --- you want
totry to level the playing field as nuch as possi bl e?

M5. HARVEY: Correct.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay, okay, all right, | got that,
| got that.

Any ot her questions or conmments up here?

Commi ssi oner May?

COW SSI ONER MAY: Yes, | have a comment.

So first of all, thank you very much for com ng
and testifying. | appreciate not just that you' ve come down
here, but that you are sticking with traditional public
school s and your nei ghborhood schools nore inportantly.

Because | do think that there's a role for
nei ghbor hood school s that goes well beyond the general need
for education, and sticking with it |I think is really great.

And, | say this because | do have sonme of ny own
experiences with this of, you know, 25 years ago, facing
several rounds of school closures in our neighborhoods and
the fights to keep them open.

And then | worked on the master plan for the

school systemin '99 and spent nmany hours on that and back
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when there was an Am don and a Bowen.

And, you know, so |I'm glad that Am don-Bowen
sounds like it's thriving at this nonent or building up and
| think that's a really terrific thing and | really woul d,
you know, | encourage you to keep building on that. And I'm
confident that it's going to continue.

| nmean, there are |imts on what we're going to
be able to do to be able to assist on this. But certainly
having that dialogue with PN Hoffrman and continuing that
before we get to any decision nmaking | think is critical to
it.

So, | don't really have any questions about that,
| would just, you know, want to thank you for com ng here and
encourage you to be --- to keep doing the good work to nake
your school grow, but also to work cooperatively with the
devel oper.

Because | think our experience with themin this
nei ghborhood in particular has been very positive and
certainly you' re dealing with an ANC that is one of the nost
effective when it comes to extracting good stuff out of the
devel opers who cone and build things here.

M5. HARVEY: Thank you. Yes, we are willing to
wor k cooperatively, and thank you again for letting us speak
agai n.

And al so, again, our comrmunity and our children,
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| nmean, again, we're trying to instill what nei ghborhood is
and what that neans. And so thank you for allowing us to
have our children here today, too.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay, hold your seats, we've still
got alittle nore for you.

M5. HARVEY: OCh, |I'msorry.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Any ot her questions, coments?

(No response.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, | et ne do cross-exam nati ons.
Does the Applicant have any cross?

(No response.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: GCkay, Commi ssioner Litsky, do you
have any cross?

(No response.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, thank you all very nuch, we
appreciate it.

Okay, let's go back, let me ask the Applicant to
cone back to the table.

And, before | go to the --- and as we're doing
that, 1"'mgoing to ask M. Litsky to cone on up so he can do
Cross exam nati on.

But, let ne ask ny question and the gentlenen in
t he audi ence, | heard him say sonething.

But, my normal question 1is: who on your

devel opment teamis fromthe community?
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MR, ROBERTS:. And when you say the community, you
mean from Sout hwest ?

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Who |ives in the neighborhood?
Yes, lives in the nei ghborhood, not 30 bl ocks away, but |ike
ki nd of where you're doing your devel opnent?

MR, ROBERTS: Right, so PN Hoffman's corporate
of fices are based i n Sout hwest, so we all work in Sout hwest.

There are a nunber of principals and ot her nenbers
of our devel opnent team Monty Hof frman, the CEOis a resident
of Sout hwest. The president of PN Hof fman, Mark Dorigan, is
al so a resident of Southwest. There are a nunber of other
menbers of PN Hoffman that |ive and work in Southwest.

CHAIRMAN HOOD: Did you answer that question
bef or e?

MR. ROBERTS: | have not.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Sonebody el se answered it from PN
Hof f man, so maybe it was, you know, maybe it PN Hoffman, |
don't know, sonebody answered it.

MR. ROBERTS: Ckay.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Because | heard ki nd of sane t hi ng.
So you all are consistent, thank you.

MR. ROBERTS: Ckay.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Okay, | won't hold no nore.
Commi ssi oner Litsky, if you can go ahead with your cross?

MR. LI TSKY: Thank you, Chairnan.
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This is to David Avitabile, am | correct that,
within the docunents that you have on file in this case, you
have an agreenent with Apple Tree that the park shall be for

their exclusive use during the tinme that they provide

services at their facility?

MR, ROBERTS:. Yes, during operating hours, that's
correct.

MR LITSKY: Ckay. Are you aware that Apple Tree
currently runs their Southwest prograns until 6:30 every
ni ght ?

MR, ROBERTS: My understandi ng was 6: 00 p. m

MR, LITSKY: 6:30 is what they have on their
website, | just checked it.

MR. ROBERTS: Ckay.

MR, LITSKY: Am | correct that their plan also
states that this playground space, the 3,000 square foot

pl ayground space that's a key conponent of the --- your plan
and as a community asset, as part of what it is that you're
bringing to the community, that the playground space is not

to be open to the public during evening hours?

That's also in docunents that you filed?

MR, ROBERTS:. That the playground will not be ---

MR. LI TSKY: Operating during evening hours?

MR, ROBERTS:. It wll not be operational after
dar k.
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MR LITSKY: During --- okay.

MR, ROBERTS: So, just to paint the -- so, you
know, Apple Tree can and woul d be using that, let's say, on,
you know, at sone point in May when there's nore |ight.

After 6:00, that would be open to anyone in the
comunity to use until, you know, from®6:00 until 7:30 or ---

MR LITSKY: |I'd take a --- | would take a |ook
at the preci se | anguage that you have and what it is that you
filed wth the Zoning Conm ssi on.

MR, ROBERTS: That's the intent.

MR, LITSKY: Ckay. It would seemto nme, however,
or do you believe that if they are going to be operating
until 6:00 every night and this playground -- this 3,000
square foot playground -- is not going to be avail abl e duri ng
t he eveni ng hours, that would it not nake sense then that the
only time that this is going to be available for sure is
going to be on weekends and hol i days?

MR ROBERTS: No, like | said, their --- after
their school hours, it's available. So if sonmeone showed up
at 6:30 and wanted to bring their child there to play, they
coul d use the park on any weekday.

MR. LI TSKY: Ckay, again, and you understand t hat
the reason that we're questioning this is that we're dealing
with a nmajor conmunity benefit here.

MR. ROBERTS: Yes.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A WD

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

88
MR LITSKY: And so we're trying to figure out

exactly what the comunity benefit is and how nmuch of that
comunity benefit is going to be available to nei ghborhood
children. It's a big deal; it's a lot of public space.

To David Avitabile, during our |ast negotiation
session before the ANC vote, we had raised the possibility
that PN Hoffman may use this site as |everage point in a
significantly larger project in which we know, and t hey have
admtted, that they have an interest, and that's the
redevel opnent of G eenl eaf.

Potentially, wusing this site as Build First
opportunity.

Have you subsequently had any discussions wth
your client about the possibility that this m ght occur?

MR. AVI TABI LE: No.

MR, LITSKY: I'lIl ask the sanme to David. Have you
had any di scussion with PN Hof fman about this at all?

MR, ROBERTS: At any point in time you re saying?

MR, LI TSKY: Yes.

MR. ROBERTS: About this?

MR. LI TSKY: About the possibility that this space
m ght becone a Build First opportunity?

MR, ROBERTS: Yes.

MR. L1 TSKY: Coul d you descri be t he

characterization of the discussion that you had with them
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based upon this? Because we're dealing wth sonething now,
If it's Build First, are you going to be building this
bui | di ng?

MR. ROBERTS: The --- so | guess | would say, so
far for Greenleaf, there's been an RFQ process. There were
| think 11 participants in that, and we were short |isted
w th 8.

And RFP whi ch woul d --- Applicants woul d t hen put
forward their Build First site, whichis arequirenent, would
be a part of that process. That has not taken part so far.

So, at this point, it's specul ative. If we go
forward with that process, which we haven't decided to do,
we have di scussed Waterfront Station being a site that could
be a Build First site.

MR, LITSKY: Were that to becone a Build First
site, we have just gone through nonths and nonths of
di scussion about this, the Zoning Comm ssion is having a
heari ng now, what happens to this building and what happens
to what it is that we expect the Zoning Conm ssion is going
to give you a thunbs up on?

MR  AVITABILE: | nean, | think the process
response and the Conm ssioners know this, is we'll be
obligated to build the building that we've shown on t he pl ans
and we've --- and with all the conditions we've agreed to in

the conditions, the units, the affordable housing, all of
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t hat .

And if the site were chosen as Build First and if
PN Hoffman were ultimately selected and if that then neant
nodi fications, we'd have to cone back to the Zoning
Comm ssi on, go through another public process to nodify the
bui | ding design or use or whatever, if that's necessary in
order to nmake it work as a Build First site.

MR LITSKY: Okay. You understand that it's the
ANC s concern that we don't want to have to be playing
checkers while you guys are playing chess. That's why we
rai se this now

Thank you.

No ot her questions. Thanks.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: All right, thank you.

Okay, we're going to goto the Ofice of Planning
and DDOT at this tine.

M. Mrdfin, then we'll go to M. Zi nmerman.

MR, MORDFI N. Good evening, Chair and Menbers of
t he Conmi ssi on.

OP continues to find the application to be
generally in conformance with the first stage approval of the
PUD, which allowed for a 114 story residential building with
ground floor retail, educational and art uses.

The proposal s substantially the sane as

presented at the set down. The application requests rear yard
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flexibility to permt upper |evel balconies to extend out
fromthe building, and side yard flexibility to allow for a
better street wall along the side of the building facing
Wesl ey Pl ace.

The Applicant did satisfactorily respond to the
three comments OP had at set down regarding rooftop
materials, affordabl e units and the materials for the private
drive.

The application continues to be not inconsistent
with the conprehensive plan, maps and text as was found in
the first stage and described in the OP set down and public
heari ng reports.

OP hosted an interagency neeting with this
application --- for this application in Novenber, receivVing
comrents from other District Departnents and agencies as
not ed on pages 11 and 12 of the OP public hearing report.

OP continues to recommend the Conmm ssion second
stage PUD application.

As presented by the Applicant this evening, the
Applicant will address the two conditions of approval by
addi ng el ectric vehicle charging stations and clarifying the
draft proffers and conditions. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, let's see if we have any
guestions for the Ofice of Planning first.

Commi ssi oner Shapiro?
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COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you, M. Chair.

|"m just reflecting on the conversation that we
had with the fol ks who cane and testified and |I' mwonderi ng,
It hasn't happened in ny experience, but does OSSE or the
Deputy Mayor of Education weigh in on this?

Do you have these conversations? Is it sonething

that you look for input from that we |ook for input fronf

Can | ook for input fronf

| don't see themon the |ist of agencies that were
either notified or reported in.

MR. MORDFIN:. The list of agencies were actually
those that participated in the interagency. Il did --- 1
contacted many ot her agencies. | have the list if you would
| i ke to hear the other agencies that were contacted.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Just any that are education
rel at ed.

MR MORDFIN:. | did contact the public school
system they did not respond.

COMWM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay. Ckay, thank you.

|'"'m--- can you reach out again?

MR, MORDFI N:  Yes.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay, thank you.

VICE CHAIR M LLER Yes, | think the Deputy Mayor
for Education should weigh in.

CHAl RMAN HOOD: And if we need to, we can nmke
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sure that the office sends a letter. But if you have a
problem--- if you do, we will send sonething fromthe Zoni ng
because we would like for them to weigh in. | think it's
critical that our experts weigh in.

Al right, are there any other questions of M.
Mor df i n?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Does the Applicant have any cross
of M. Mordfin?

Did you switch seats?

(O f-m crophone comment)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay.

MR AVITABILE: | wanted to make sure that
Commi ssi oner Litsky was front and center.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: No, you just wanted to confuse ne,

you wanted to confuse ne.

kay, M. Litsky, do you have any cross?

MR, LI TSKY: Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay.

MR LITSKY: I'd like to ask OP the sane question
that | left off with with the Applicant. Have you had any
di scussion with the Applicant, or do you know of any plans

that may be in place through your office to allowthis space
to becone a Build First space?

MR, MORDFIN: The short answer would be no, and
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actually the long answer would also be no in that we've had
no conversations to that effect at all

MR LITSKY: Wuld that be internally or wwth the
Appl i cant ?

MR MORDFIN:. Well, first of all, | can't speak for
the entire Ofice of Planning. | can say that | think |I can
speak for Steve and nyself that we've had no di scussions or
no i nvol venent in that RFQ process.

There may be ot her aspects of OP that have, but
| doubt very nuch that that's being --- since it's not even
progressed beyond the RFQ process, | doubt very nuch that's
progressed beyond to a point of actually |ooking at where
Build First sites would be.

And actual |y, because | haven't been involved, I'm
actual ly very encouraged to hear that the District is |ooking
at Build First options as part of the process.

But we can't speak to what those di scussi ons have
been.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: M. Litsky, you m ght want to stay
t here because you may have sone cross for DDOT.

Let's go, okay, M. Zi mmernman?

MR, ZI MVMERVAN:. Good eveni ng, Chairman Hood and
Comm ssioners, for the record, Aaron Zi nmerman w th DDOT.

As discussed in M. Van Pelt's presentation, the

Appl i cant has addressed all of DDOT's comments i n our January
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22nd, 2019 staff report and has cone to an agreenent wth us
on all the conditions of approval.

These conditions are nenorialized in the January
31st, 2019 CGorove/ Sl ade Response to DDOT Menmorandumwhich is
Exhibit 34B in the record.

And this includes the installation of a Capital
Bi keshare station in the neighborhood and several
enhancenents to the TDM and | oadi ng managenent pl ans.

So, wwth all the conditions includinginthe final
Zoning Order, DDOT has no objection to the approval of this
second stage PUD application.

Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Wor k bet ween DDOT and t he Appl i cant
are and the work fromthe award wi nning DDOT. So, let's see
i f we have any questions of M. Zi mrernman. Any questions up
her e?

(No response.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: |' m not seeing any.

Does the Applicant have?

(No response.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: M. Litsky, do you have any cross?

MR. LI TSKY: Yes, thank you.

| have a question, since you just | earned, because
we just | earned that Apple Tree is now planning to hold their

servi ces beyond normal school --- well, usual school hours,
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9:00 to 3:00 until 6:00 or 6:30 as per their website.

How do you believe that this mght significantly
| npact TDM on that side street, as a matter of fact, which
woul d nean, of course, that you're going to have having 135
ki ds bei ng pi cked up and dropped off potentially as well as
peopl e going to the theater and going to dinner and people
com ng honme fromwork at 6:00 or 6:30? How does that change
the paradigmthat you' ve said is working very well?

MR ZI MVERVAN:  Yes. So, in there, in the
application, they've provided a docunent that showed the
nunber of queuing spaces along the private drive which |
bel i eve i s about eight spaces.

So, if there happen to be sonme overlap, which I'm
not, you know, |'ll defer to the Applicant on whether that
woul d occur, but if the pickup and dropoff were to occur at
roughly the sanme tine as an event or Ubers are arriving at

t he sanme tine, per their pickup/dropoff plan, they would send

people to the parking garage to pickup and dropoff there.
So that's my response.

MR. LI TSKY: Ckay, but the pickup and dropoff woul d
--- you don't believe would be significantly inpacted with
the --- with people conmng back into the garage from work?

Do you believe this is going to work?

MR, ZI MVERVAN: Yes, | nean, we believe they have
contingencies in place in case there is that overlap. | nean
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we were assumng that there wouldn't be overlap in our
analysis, but if that's a change in this project, then |
t hi nk we would want to chat a little bit nore about that and
make sure that, you know, the private drive can handle it,
but then al so the parking garage has enough spaces.

And | believe they say in their report that
they're setting aside 35 spaces, if |I'm not m staken, for
non-residential activities.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay, any --- do you have any nore?
You're straight?

(No response.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. All right, let's goto ---
| hope nobody else's feet are getting cold |like mne are.
Is it cold up here? Yes, oh so it's not just ne. kay,
good. They turn the heat off at a certain, M. Hanousek?
Maybe we can request ---

M5. HANOUSEK: There's been a problem all day.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ch, a problemw th the heat? Oh,
okay, this is not a good day to have that problem but
anyway.

kay, let's go to any other governnent agencies
reports. | know we're expecting one from OSSE, | believe,
we're going to see if we can get that.

Let's see, did | mss any? Wat about DCOE, do we

have anything fromthen?
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MR AVITABILE: | don't think there's anything in

the record. W did --- they were part of the interagency
process. W followed up with them afterwards. They were
pl eased with the project and wth the sol ar panels.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So again, yes. So you had
mentioned that earlier. So we just want to nake sure if we
don't get anything that we have --- make sure we have
sonething in the record.

MR. AVI TABI LE: Absol utely.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay.

MR AVITABILE: | do think in our pre-hearing
statenent, we indicated that we had had conversations with
them So it's in there.

But, we're going to try again to get sonething a
little nmore clear.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: But | just want to make sure it's
in the record for other reasons.

So, okay, let's go to the report of the ANC

Commi ssi oner Litsky?

MR. LI TSKY: Thank you, Conm ssi oner.

My nane is Andy Litsky, I'mtestifying tonight on
behal f of nmy ANC.

|'ve been part of this ANC negotiation team for
t he past 11 years, for the past --- on these 11 acres rather

conprising the old waterside nall since the | and on which it
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occupi ed was under direct control of NCRC.

|"ve testified before this Conm ssion on this
particular larger PUD since the very beginning. |'m happy
that this is last puzzle piece in that |larger old waterside
mal | where you used to work, M. Hood.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Don't throw out ny days at
waterside mall. We talk about it all the tine.

MR, LI TSKY: Sonetinmes we wi sh we'd have it back.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Yes.

MR. LI TSKY: So, we're happy this | ast puzzl e pi ece
is finally, you know, being put into the puzzle. It's been
a very long tine in com ng.

As you know, our ANC had vot ed condi ti onal support
of this project at our neeting which woul d have been hel d on
the 11th, but was held on the 23rd because of snow days and
the need for us to have a week's notice. So, the hence, this
is why you would receive that report a little bit late. It
took tine to put it together.

So, we voted for a conditional approval so that
t he Applicant and Am don- Bowen PTA woul d have an opportunity
over the course of the next 10 days and 30 days to neet and
devel op a CBA, and we're looking forward to that and thank
you for providing that direction to both the PTA and to the

Appl i cant.

Vell, the notion of an Apple Tree venue at this
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site was put before the ANCduring initial conversations with
t he Applicant.

We were surprised because nowhere in any of the
previous iterations, as | think sone of the parents had
stated, did an enterprise of this nature even arise as any
of the faintest of possibilities.

We, both the ANC and the community, were sold,
however, that the Applicant had stated in the pre-hearing
subm ssi on on PN Hof f man, what sold us was they put forward
a plan with a very significant affordable housing that
contained a theater and affordable breakfast, |unch and
di nner restaurant right in the heart of our commnity. It
met major goals that we had wanted to acconplish in our
community for a very long tine.

A charter school or any other educational
institution, for that natter, was never in the m x of options
that we initially enbraced. | don't want you to feel, having
read what | read in the Applicant's statenent, that we had
enbraced that charter school. W did not.

When an Applicant met with the ANC prior to set
down, we clearly instructed PN Hoffman to reach out to
Am don- Bowen staff, the Departnent of Education and PTA
| eadership to ensure that they understood precisely what was
bei ng proposed.

The case was set down and | think in May of 2018.
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It was disheartening to learn that the PTA, however, was
never contact until very late in the gane, a distinctly
different approach fromthe exenplary outreach efforts that
PN Hof fman i s used to providing when they do busi ness in our
comunity, and especially as they did in Wards 1 and 2.

Qur goal and our notion of conditional support was
to ensure that PN Hoffman very clearly understood the
concerns we had with the process in which Apple Tree was
I ncorporated wthin the project, and nost inportantly began
to understand that sinple pro forma notification of i medi ate
nei ghbors, not i ncl udi ng our own el ementary school | eadership
and very active PTA as part of that process, was a n stake.

W have significant operational concerns that have
al so been included in our ANC report, but | wanted to ensure
that the Applicant had a chance to address themw th Am don-
Bowen PTA.

W believe that the additional tinme will provide
signi ficant benefit, and we | ook forward to t hemcom ng back
to this Conmi ssion and to the ANCwith some witten | evel of
under st andi ng about how they intend to handl e the situation.

That said, absent our stated Apple Tree concerns
inour report, our ANCis very favorably di sposed to what the
Appl i cant has placed before you this evening.

Let ne briefly provide our ANC s reason for

support, and then foll owup with two additional thoughts that
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didn't exactly fit into our report at all.

On affordabl e housing, and just to clarify, sone
of the concerns that had been --- cone in at a very |l ate part
of the process when the Ward 6 group had raised their
concerns.

This --- we've been trying to make this clear all
al ong, and so for any of those folks who are here and may
testify later, this is the final part of a l|large project
that's been in process for nearly two decades.

At the very beginning of this process, the
affordability aspects of what would eventually rise at the
old waterside mal| was somewhat | ess of a concern thanit is
now.

Qur conmuni ty and our ANC has focused on absor bi ng
ei ght massive buil dings snack in the center of Southwest, on
preserving the supermarket which was in very real danger of
di sappearing and opening up 4th Street to physically
reconnect the comrunity after nearly 40 years.

Had we the benefit of a way back nmachine, | can
assure you that our ANC would have demanded nore overal
af fordabl e housing throughout this entire project during
first stage PUD.

But that deal with NCRC and Bressler Ryder and
DMPED and Forest City and Vornado was the first nmjor PUD

that the ANC encountered, and we didn't have affordable
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housing formally at the table at that point.
W've learned a |ot since then. But that is,
given the dynamcs of the PUD first stages had been

devel oped, that's when all of this stuff was |laid out.

So, we are --- recognize that we have |limted
affordability in the other residential buildings. And
remenber, the Elliot has no affordabl e units at all, al so one

of the buildings in these eight that are on the forner
wat er si de mal |

But our ANCis conpletely and particularly pl eased
that the Applicant is going well beyond the requirenments of
the first stage PUD by providing significantly deeper |evels
of affordability and duration at this building. And so we
appl aud them for that.

Thirty percent of the units, as you'd heard was
set aside as affordable. And of those for the next hundred
years -- well, 99 years -- half of those will be at |east 30
and 50 percent MFlI, that's pretty significant.

ANC 6D would appreciate it if the Applicant,
however, as had al so been rai sed by you, Chairman Hood, woul d
gi ve sonme consideration to providing | arger than two bedroom
units.

W have al ways felt and | ong affirned that heal t hy
nei ghbor hoods nust acconmpdate famlies, and famlies can

better be accommbdated in |arger units.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A WD

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

104

So we would hope that at sonme point, through
working the figures, they'l|l be able to provide a nunber of
af fordabl e three-bedroom units in this project, well, a
percentage of them affordable in any event.

On the architecture and materials, we're pleased
wth the overall design of the project. We particularly
applaud the Applicant |istened to the ANC and OP and this
Comm ssi on by adding balconies to both the north and west
facing units.

This is no nere architectural enbellishnent; this
is significant. They're not inexpensive. Bal coni es
significantly enhance the quality of |life for the residents
who occupy those apartnents. They al so provide inportant
safety by placing nore eyes on the street.

This is precisely the kind of people-centric
architecture that hel ps create a greater sense of conmunity.

W al so hope, as Comm ssi oner Turnbul |l had rai sed,
that sonme of these balcony units will be nade available in
proper percentages as a part of the nunber that's set aside
for affordabl e housi ng.

Qur premer waterfront developer, PN Hoffnman
should well understand the social construct that all boats
must be lifted equally.

On parking and loading for hire vehicles, it's

going to be tight on this site. Let's not kid ourselves.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

105

We still have concerns about the manner in which the private
drive is going to operate, especially now that we know that
the school is going to be operating past normal, normal --
if there is any normal at this point -- school hours past
3:00 and into the early evening.

The ANC has ongoi ng di scussion with the Applicant
about how they w il manage pickup and dropoff and transit
through the private drive/garage for the Apple Tree students
that are going to be served in that facility during early
eveni ng hours.

And we' d appreci at e conti nued di scussi on wi t h DDOT
to ensure that what is planned will be adequate both
architecturally and operationally.

What is provided at this proposed facility needs
to be further clarified since extended hours definitively
alter, we believe, the original operational traffic patterns
t hat have been put forward by the Applicant and anal yzed by
their traffic consultant about how the private drive may
oper at e.

The ANC has, indeed, continui ng concerns that this
may clash with the ease of residential and commercial entry
to and fromthe building through the garage. Let's get this
nai | ed down.

Ontheretail, fromthe begi nning of this process,

t he ANC stated support of the PN Hoffrman plan. And that was
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as the Applicant had stated, and as we are affirm ng now, was
because they had told this community they were going to put
In atheater and they were going to put in a breakfast, |unch
and di nner diner-esque kind of affordable conponent to food
service in the heart of our community, sonething that we've
definitely wanted for a long tine.

After significant discussion with the ANC, the
Appl i cant sent additional wording that | believe | put inthe
report, and it needs revision actually, because what | put
in our report from the ANC was not the final that we had
arrange with the Applicant. So | apol ogi ze for that.

So, | apologize for that and I'Il w nd up getting
appropriate working. There's no need to go through it at
this point.

As well, the Applicant has now agreed to engage
i n a much broader outreach as they said to previously -- when
they said previously to solicit interest of the greater
Washi ngton Metropolitan theater comunity.

The Conm ssioners may recall that the original
theater partner pulled out because they had financial
difficulties and they went under |ast year.

These are arts organi zations. W want to nake it
really clear. They have very particular requirenents,
i ncluding affordability as well as | ength of contract so that

they can properly ensure their long termviability.
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Wll, we'll give you a contract for five years and
see how it goes won't really work for a theater. That was
the concern that one of the potential theater operators had
sai d when they cane back to the ANC.

They said, they're giving us a very short
contract, we can't plan |ike that.

| think the Applicant needs to understand that,
you're dealing with arts organization here. It's a
difference than just a restaurant. They require a greater
comm tnment and partnership which is sonething that our ANC
hopes the Applicant has now reali zed.

Accordingly, the ANCis pl eased that the Appli cant
wi Il now include our ANC Conmm ssioner, Edward Daniels, who
is in the theater and a theater professional to work with
themto help devel op solicitations and review proposal s.

On the inpact on the library, over the next two
years, DCPL will have conpleted a brand new freestandi ng
i brary at the southwest conmunity. W' ve | ong sought that.

Qur ANC anticipates that the addition of 400 --
of people occupying 450 units in this new building wll
i ncrease the utilization of the library and we | ook forward
to that.

What we don't want to see is potentially -- have
Apple Tree believe that right across Wsley Place is an

extension of their canpus.
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| would perceive that perhaps this wll be
considered an irresistible draw since we've not had an
opportunity to neet with Apple Tree ever at the ANC, | would
poi nt out, nor at any point during this process.

Until we reach and understanding with Apple Tree
about the manner in which they're going to be running their
operation, we can't ensure that Apple Tree will not place an
undue burden on staff and resources at the new library which
IS now busy and wi Il becone even nore busy once they operate
a new facility.

On the inpact upon parks and open space, the
Applicant puts forward as a community benefit a 3,000 square
foot playground area that would be nmade available to the
nei ghbor hood chil dren outside of school hours.

We found only this week t hat Appl e Tree, accordi ng
to their website, has their school in operation until 6:30
every evening.

It seens to ne, at that point, as | questioned the
Applicant, this puts out of contention the use of that space
for nei ghborhood children which is being put forward as a
maj or community benefit to this commnity.

It put it out of use except on weekends and
hol i days. And that's of great concern to the ANC. It's not
a comunity anmenity, but in that case, if that's the way that

it operates, it's a public irritant. W have to make sure
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that this gets nailed down and we understand precisely what
the details are.

We can't have discussions with the Applicant if
we don't al so have discussions with Apple Tree. |If we are
being told that the discussions are proprietary, then we have
absolutely no idea howthey plan on -- howto handling their
operati on.

That's got to stop because, frankly, we don't know
what's going to be operating there except Apple Tree.

What it is, who they're going to be serving? How
many hours are they going to be serving and how it's going
to work? We do not know.

W are pleased that the ANC has received verbal
commitnents from the Applicant as they had stated to
participate in that -- the connectivity of the parks al ong
the north part of their property.

| want this Conmm ssion to know that the ANC had
provided to our conmunity benefits -- our southwest
nei ghbor hood a community foundation, $250,000 that we had
gotten from anot her devel oper which is now being put toward
t he redevel opnent of the parks in sout hwest.

So, we're taking these nonies and we're naking
sure that we are putting them and using them operationally
to inprove a facility of all people in southwest.

Qur southwest bid is going to be managing this
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project and it'll be |ike nmaking the parks fromthe duck pond
to Lansbur gh Park.

On |l andscaping and streetscaping, nost of the
ANC s di scussions about streetscape, pardon ne, revolved
around the private drive and its uses.

| was happy to have heard the nore in depth
di scussion fromthe architects about the manner in which the
streetscape itself is being handl ed on the private drive and
| don't have those sane concerns as | put in ny testinony.

Two nore points, onthe preservation of affordable
housi ng stock in southwest, it's vitally inportant to our
ANC, while it's not directly part of this project, that the
ANC al so recogni zes, as | stated in nmy questioning, that this
Appl i cant has expressed a strong interest in redevel oping
publi c housing at G eenl eaf.

Al t hough t hat project has been handled in fits and
starts by our city governnent, we understand that PN Hof f man
is one of the remaining in the field who will be in
contention for that redevel opnent.

And why does this case rai se concern or ways this
is an issue in this case? Qur sout hwest comunity has
enbraced the notion of Build First very strongly when it
comes to redevelopnment of any public housing in our
comruni ty.

W don't want to enbrace any new devel opnment if
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It sinply sweeps aside those who have made sout hwest their
honme for many years.

Toward that end, our ANC and our neighborhood
strongly supports the notion that no public housing stock
should be renoved before housing is <constructed to
accommpdat e the residents do inpacted.

Thus, no existing public housing residents shoul d
be swept away only to be invited back once new housi ng stock
is avai l able, if ever.

W have seen how well that works at Capper --
Art hur Capper Dwellings. It doesn't.

We want to nake sure, and the reason we raise this
now is that, if it should happen that this site becones a
Build First site, as it conceivably could be, and if it is
swapped out in order to junpstart G eenl eaf, we woul d approve
of that.

What we don't want to have happen, and what we
don't want to lose is the affordabl e housi ng that woul d have
been on that site that woul d be other than public housing.

W have to be assured that the 30 percent and the
50 percent of MFI is going to be avail abl e el sewhere al so for
a hundred years in another site by this sane devel oper.

So, and it shouldn't be incorporated into
sonmet hing el se and just fudged. This is a big gain, thisis

a big need and we have to make sure that if it's swapped out,
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what's being swapped out, we're going to get in another
pl ace.

It's also vitally inportant that the Applicant,
and we're pleased that they are doing so, is joining in an
effort to integrate the inpacts of their construction wth
the other developers working on parcels, also under
construction at the sane tine.

Just so you're constantly aware, the 375 M Street
Forest City parcel wll be underway, the D.C. Public Library
w || be under construction, the nassive Phase 2 at the Warf
will be in full swing, perhaps the last of the | ots owned by
t he Bernstei n Conpany al ong with an approved PUD and | ocat ed
directly adjacent to 1000 4th Street nay be under shovel.

As well, we anticipate that the Wstmnster
Presbyterian Church | ocat ed di agonal |y across 4th Street w ||
be filing their PUD devel opnent plans very quickly within the

next two nont hs.

And, Shakespeare, as you know, is still up in the
air. Luckily, we heard this week that the Randall School
wi || be under construction. That obstruction was |ifted,

t hankful | y.
But, that, too, is a massive construction project
of 500 units, also within a few blocks of this site.
Virtually every last space of zoned, buildable

| and within the very heart of southwest is going to be under
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construction, if not exactly at the sane tine, significantly
over | appi ng.

"' mglad that the Applicant understands that. |'m
glad that they told you that they understand that. W also
want to neke it clear that, neither DWVWPED nor DDOT has
stepped up to the plate to | essen our concerns about this.

Apparently, they feel that since these plans have
been vetted individually, devel opnent by devel opnent, that
over the course of tine, there will be no problemknitting
together the construction projects, even if they happen at
the same tinme. That's nuts. That's sinply nuts.

"' mcom ng before you for the first tinme ever and
asking for help. This is a plea to the Zoni ng Conmm ssi on.
This is a plea to DDOT. This is a plea to OP, we need help
fromour city governnent.

W cannot be pl anni ng whack- a-nol e for the past --

for the next five years. That's not in our job description.

|'ve never asked this before, I'"'masking it now.
Sout hwest needs help to manage all of this
constructi on. W have a DMPED representative here this

evening, carry it back to DMPED. W need our city gover nnent
agenci es to hel p sout hwest grow.
W need cl earer thinking at DDOT, at OP and DVPED.
|"msorry for taking your tinme to put this forward

at this tinme because it's not actually part of just this
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case, but at long last, we need to ensure that we're going
to have those folks cone to the table to nmake sure that the
devel opnent that the developnent that this Conm ssion
approves happens properly.

Thank you, Comm ssioners for the opportunity to
testify this evening.

CHAI RVAN  HOCD: Ckay, thank you, Conm ssioner
Li t sky.

| can tell you, out of all that, | wunderstand
that, and | understand the concern and |'m hoping that the
Applicant -- | hope all Applicants, and |I'm sure that you
have nentioned it nore than just here tonight.

But, | am concerned about not being able to talk
to Apple Tree. |'mvery concerned about that.

So, just include yourself in the neeting that's
going to be had with Am don.

M. Avitabile, | think -- | don't knowif there's
sonme |l egality issues, which | don't think so, because | think
Apple Tree, if they want to be a good neighbor if this is
approved the way it's going, you would definitely want to be
a part of the good neighbor policy and have -- and be in
conversations with the ANC

So, let's nmake sure that happens so they can cone
t o sone understandi ng howwe're going to all operate with the

pl ayground and the whol e wad of whatever's going on. Ckay?
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So, you will be involved or the ANC wll be
I nvol ved as well with that neeting. So, the Applicant wll
make sure that happens.

And | think that they've heard sone of the other
concerns as well as the other -- | would |like to have, not
putting no nore work on the ANC, but | would Iike to see how
we're working with the, what's the word, whack-a-nole? Were
Is that, the | ast page?

But, anyway, that whole issue, I'dliketo seeit.

You know, | don't know what all we can do, but |
woul d encourage maybe DDOT especially to be able to assi st
when all this is going on in the construction.

| don't know if it's another phase in the
permtting process or how that works, but | think it wll
be very advantageous to nmke sure that those things are
definitely synchroni zed and is governed accordingly.

Because you don't want nmj or chaos -- what's the
word you used? Whack-a-npole, yes, we don't want maj or chaos
i n sout hwest because you all have been through a |ot down
t here.

You all are experts when it comes to devel opnent
and | think you' ve done a yeoman's job, a great job, your
whol e ANC as wel | .

But, let ne see if any others have any questions

or conments up here.
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Comm ssi oner Shapiro?

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you, M. Chair.

| would join you in both sets of remarks around
the massive nature of the construction that's going on.

And I, you know, |I'mgoing to curious to hear from
the Applicant specifically around that.

This -- you have a nunber of properties in that
area. This is in your interest to help figure this out.

And | think that -- and | appreci ate, Conm ssi oner
Litsky, that you are comng to the governnent for help on
this.

And | think there is a significant role to play
i n coordination fromthe devel oper side.

| don't know exactly how that would | ook but I
think that the governnment, at sone level, may play a
convening role and ultimately, the devel opers have to figure
this out as well.

MR LITSKY: | agree and | want to tell you that
we had in our comrunity on Monday ni ght, |ast Mnday night
| guess it was, a SWANA (phonetic) where we had a -- on, no,
no, it was this past -- yes, this past Monday night, this is
Thursday. The days just breeze by.

That we had a neeting where we had directors in
front of us and we asked specifically that question. And we

were given the answer back, well, trucks will go on streets
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where they shouldn't be going.

And there are these plans in place and they should
be held to. It's like, well, they're not. W need our city
-- for our city agencies together.

And we do need to have a convening force. |It's
the Applicant's that need to sit with the other devel opers
but the city needs to nmake sure that they are sitting
t oget her.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO | agr ee.

MR LITSKY: And they've got to make sure this
thing is going to work because it won't.

COW SSI ONER  SHAPI RO, Ri ght, | agr ee,
appreci ate that.

A couple other quick gquestions. One is | just
want to nake sure | understand, have you reached out to Apple
Tree and t hey have been nonresponsi ve or just hasn't happened
that you've had a chance to do that?

MR, LI TSKY: W haven't reached out to Apple Tree,
we didn't feel it was our business to reach out to sonebody
who was going to be |leasing property. W don't even know
whet her they' re | easi ng property, apparently, that's not been
conpl etely disclosed yet.

So, no, we didn't, neither did the Applicant nake
t hem avail abl e. The Applicant made available a |easing

consultant that they've used in other projects.
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He cane back to us to tell us precisely how he
could do the pitch to get a diner, to get a theater in those
sites.

We asked hi mwhet her he was part and parcel of the
di scussi on and how he felt about putting Apple Tree in that
site. He said, that wasn't mne. That cane before me.

We asked hi mwhether he felt that that should be
part of the site and, again, he, you know, he deferred.

So, we haven't reached out to Apple Tree, they
haven't cone forth. As a matter of fact, Apple Tree has been
in our conmunity as had been stated by the Applicant, for 20
years.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Right, right.

MR, LITSKY: Apple Tree has not attended one ANC
neeting. Apple Tree, to ny know edge, has not attended a
ci vic association neeting.

So while other fol ks who do business as part of
the city regularly work with our ANC and show up and
participate and are i nvolved in the community, Apple Tree has
not. Apple Tree has not. And, you know, that, frankly, is,
you know, part of our concern.

But, again, we're not attenpting to take sides
bet ween, you know, DCPS and charter schools, that's not in
our purview. W just want to know that, if indeed, Apple

Tree is going to be entering into the heart of our community
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and providing those services, that we know precisely what
they're going to be doing and right now, we do not. W are
in the blind conpletely.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO: Thank you. Thank you for

that and | inmagine the Applicant is hearing this |oud and
clear and certainly woul d want a good nei ghbor. So | i magine
there'll be follow up on this.

That's all | have, M. Vice Chair.

VICE CHAIR M LLER:. Thank you.

Does any other Conm ssioner have coments or
guestions for Conm ssioner Litsky?

(No response.)

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Does the Applicant have cross
exam nati on of Comm ssioner Litsky?

(No response.)

VICE CHAIR M LLER. Ckay, thank you very nuch for
your testinony.

| think what's next is persons or organizations
in support. Are there -- is there alist? Can you read the
names on the list?

M5. HANOUSEK: Hara Bougani m Frederica Kramer and
Paul Tayl or.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, | think -- oh I'm sorry.
| just come right in and take over.

Think That we had three nanes in support. Do we
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have anybody el se who's here in support?

(No response.)

CHAI RMVAN  HOOD: Ckay, so you -- |I'msorry, M.
Vice Chair, | was -- okay.
So, we'll start to nmy left. You may begin, yes.

M5. KRAMER. Hara is the first nane. Do you want
her first?

CHAI RVAN HOOD: No, we can start with you.

MS5. KRAMER: Fine, that's fine.

Thank you, good evening. |'m Frederica Kraner,
Vi ce Chair of the Near Sout hwest/ Sout hwest Comrunity Benefits
Coordi nating Council, CBCC, which helps obtain comunity
benefits in the context of redevel opnent for the communities
represented by ANC 6D.

CBCC is also the only organization wth an
explicit mssion of nmaintaining social diversity as a
nei ghbor hood redevel ops. W're in general support of the
application but have specific concerns.

W continue to be concerned that |ocally owned
community serving retail and services which are critical to
creating the mxing ground for social diversity renains
scar ce.

Their absence also neans that the simlarity of
pl an prescription that 4th Street becone a true town center

is still unfulfilled.
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O particular concern, promses made in initial
agreenents have a tendency to norph as redevel opnent projects
are realized over projected tine frames potentially
conprom sing the basis for the Zoning Comm ssion and
communi ty endorsenents.

In this case, the original application for this
site was approved with a prom se of a black box theater and
a diner-style restaurant.

At the January 23rd ANC neeting, representatives
of PN Hof f man di scussed their failure to find or repl acenent
to date for the now bankrupt theater conpany that woul d have

occupi ed the theater space and has not yet found a | essee for

t he diner.

Should they not locate tenants for these two
spaces they said they would fill themin or could fill them
in wth sone kind of retail.

A nei ghborhood serving restaurant is a critical
conponent for maintaining social infrastructure, providing

a nmeeting place for neighbors to cross paths and congregate
for meals or coffee and conversati on.

Qur only place for neeting neighbors now for a
causal cup of coffee is the limted Starbucks located in
unappeal i ng corner of our Safeway.

W continue to have no truly full day service,

breakfast, lunch, dinner and beyond restaurant at prices
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affordable to a w de range of residents.

Wth regard to the pending approval, the
devel opers should be held to the original commtnent to a
t heater space and locally oriented restaurant.

If rent levels are an inpedi nent for supporting

smal | busi nesses that woul d serve all residents of sout hwest,

arrangenents for rent, | ease adjustnents to support
nei ghbor hoods serving enterprises should be a condition of
approval .

Some new spaces is rented at bel ow $40 a square

foot and commercial condom niuns have been used in other
pl aces to stabilize rents over tine.

If a theater can -- conpany can't be |ocated, we
suggest they work with the D.C. arts community to devel op
ot her options. Consider an Indie novie theater which
sout hwest once had is one idea.

And entity devoted to the arts would be a wi n-wn
for both the devel oper and the conmunity.

If in the end one of these spaces nust be used for
another enterprise, a thorough explanation of why the
comm tnent cannot be fulfilled should be provided as a basis
for a full review and approval.

Approval shoul d refl ect needs that the comunity's
expressed nultiple timnes. For exanple, when the origina

redevel opnment of 4th Street began two decades ago, the
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community was prom sed Saf eway, CVS and a bank, and Bank of
America, which would return. Safeway and CVS, of course,
returned. But the nearest banks are over a mle away.

O her suggestions for smaller spaces under 1,200
square feet have included a hair salon, pet store, bakery,
coffee shop, small post office, we're going to |ose our
current half street facility in the near future, stationery
store, shoe nmaker, all of which residents typically go to
Capitol H Il or Virginia for and they're i ncreasingly needed
as the population grows and increasing the nunbers work at
hone.

W also learned at the 23rd -- January 23rd
neeting that the PN Hof fnman hasn't finalized the | ease with
Appl e Tree, which we've just been tal king about.

The Am don- Bowen PTA rai sed deep concerns that the
charter woul d conprom se their ability to track famlies to
t he Am don- Bowen pre-Kk.

Qur experience watching Am don enrollnent over
many decades is that those who have other options either
i gnore the local public school entirely or disenroll their
children by grades 2 or 3.

In addition to the benefit for young children,
engaging famlies early in order to forge rel ati onshi ps that
can last is a way to ensure a stable parent body at Am don-

Bowen that'll strengthen the school over the | ong haul.
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So, we don't want Ami don to | ose that advantage.

Finally, we conplinent PN Hoffrman on the prom se
of 32 percent is what | have in the | ow market rate housing
units will be -- which will be sustained for the life of the
bui | di ng.

G ven the | oss of affordabl e housi ng i n sout hwest,
every effort should be mde in new developnents to
accommpdate |ow, noderate and mddle income famlies who
woul d otherwi se not be able to stay in southwest and to
support a heal thy denographic.

We, therefore, wish that there were nobre units
| arger than two bedroons and hope the decisions now in the
future will trade sone of those studios for larger units.

And, in terns of -- CBCC has been very active in
the Build First issue and if sonme of those units can be part
of the promise for Build First, that would nake sense from
our point of view

| thank you for your consideration of the issues
that we raised and potential conditions for approval.

Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Thank you.

Next ?

Ms. BOUGANIM  Hi, |'m Hara Bouganimfromthe --
|'"'m the Vice President and right now, Acting President of

Waterfront Tower Condo.
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We did not attenpt to becone a party i n opposition
as we felt we didn't have unique reasons to do that.

And this is a letter of qualified support which
was given to all the Comm ssioners. You have it in front of
you. | won't just read it.

Basically, our main concernis that the residents
of this new buil ding are not being consideredinbuildingit,
not sufficiently.

There is no designated drop off in front of the
bui | di ng. There are seven parking spaces there, paved
par ki ng spaces.

VWhat will happen is that Metro -- not Metro, Uber
and ot her drop of f services, cabs, et cetera, will cone drop
peopl e of f, pick people up and neanwhil e, block 4th Street.
It's already very congested, it's inpossible.

And this is not -- it's not respectful to expect
their Ubers to go around the corner so they woul d have to get
out and wal k in any ki nd of weather over to their front door.
They should be all owed to be dropped off there.

And we're tal king about what | estimte at over
650 peopl e.

Since there are very few parking spaces and very
few peopl e are supposed to have cars now a days, there w |
be dropoffs, pickups, friends comng to visit droppi ng peopl e

off, things like that. That's a major problem It hasn't
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been t hought through.

The one way Private Street on the north side of
the building starts very narrow. So, nobody's going to drop
sonebody off right at that curb, they'd block the street.
They're going to go in further, that's fine for the theater,
that's been tal ked about .

The school has been tal ked about .

Nobody tal ks about the over 650 people living
t here.

Second, you just heard about the retails, it was
a very extensive explanation. N ne years living there and
still no bank, no doctor's offices, no clothing store, no
bar ber shop and as she said, a post office a mle away.

Third thing, it has not been nentioned very nuch,
but we feel this massive north facade is way out of scale
with the rest of southwest.

And, item nunber four, is simlar, what they've
done is they' ve made the whol e nort hsi de hardscape. They've
left sone trees which I'm not sure are even on their
property, the trees by the church and put a narrow street in
t here, but not one piece of greenery on the north side, solid
cenent.

This is not encouraging people from the
nei ghbor hood to cone use that space or to neet there.

W do thank themfor the public housing -- not the
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public, the supported housing that they have put in that
buil ding and agree that nore larger apartnents would be
hel pful .

| thank you for letting us speak today and we hope
that, wth +these changes there wIll be an adequate
devel opnent in that place.

Thank you.

CHAI RMVAN HOCD:  All right, thank you.

Next ?

MR, TAYLOR: (Good eveni ng, Conm ssioners. M nane
is Paul Taylor, also known as Big South. [|I'mthe Honorary
Mayor of sout hwest.

Born and raised, went to Amdon, went to
Sout hwest, went to Jefferson and also graduated out of
Wbodr ow W1l son Hi gh School .

|"mhere representing the majority of the at risk
youth that's in and around sout hwest area and al so the | ow
i ncome properties |ocated there.

' ve known PN Hof fman for many years now. | was
first introduced to the conpany while a nmenber of the CBCC
whi ch mainly focused on workforce devel opnment at the Wharf
proj ect .

Being the site |l ead at King G eenl eaf Recreation
Center, | started a job club in which nmany of the

participants at risk youth in and around the area were
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i nstrunental in being hired at the Wharf.

And so, | built this relationship with the PN
Hof f man gr oup.

Currently, |I've been hired by the Departnent of
Corrections as a program anal yst. I'"'m also a returning
citizen and | just actually had a neeting with PN Hof f man
group where they wanted to identify giving job opportunities
to returning citizens.

And one of ny biggest -- ny first projects being
hired al nost ten nonths ago was to get together a nock job
i nterview presentati on where many of these i nmates woul d get
the opportunity to be interviewed inside the prison by
conpani es, nonprofits and different organizations.

PN Hof fman was the first conpany that actually
responded to ny request. And they interviewed over 30
participants who were eligible for parole.

Many of them worked on different job skills that
they wanted participants for and | wanted to focus on the
female residents in custody so they have a great program
dealing with hospitality.

And so, the PN Hoffman group introduced ne to
Concorde and the different hotels that's down there on the
Wharf and nmany of the young |ladies are |ooking forward to
receiving interviews once they are rel eased.

| al so run a nonprofit organi zati on i n sout hwest.
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We're a group of us who used to |ive down there just wanted
to give back to our community.

Il live in Ward 7 now, but | spent 90 percent of
nmy time in southwest. And so, | have to testify that | fully
support the Waterfront Station Il project because |I know t hat
PN Hoffman i s a desi gner who invests in their comunity. And
| know that the project will be no different.

Just recently, even though | didn't work in --
don't work in King G eenl eaf Recreation Center anynore, | was
asked if | could get sone brand new unifornms for the
basketball team And | reached out to the PN Hof f man group
whi ch they provided three teans will full uniforns and al so

pay for their registration fees.

So, | fully support, you know, this project.
Thank you.
CHAI RMAN HOOD: | want to thank you all.

Let ne ask first the two young | adies, you all are
proponents or opponents? Because you all are listed as
proponents, but --

M5. KRAMER: That's a tough question. W are --
CBCC is supporting the project. W've stated a variety of
concerns, we're particularly concerned when the discussion
came up on the nobst recent ANC neeting when the question,
again, came up that the -- neither of these two facilities

which were a community -- a very strong community benefits
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and we were strongly commtted to were -- could be -- could
potentially not be realized and that that could be used for
retail -- for other things. It was very unclear so it made
us a great concern.

I n addition, none of knew, as you've heard nmany
peopl e testify, none of us knew anyt hi ng about the Apple Tree
I ssue and that is of great concern. [It's not your purview

clearly to nake a decision between charter and a public

school .

But, if there's a newconpetitionfelt with the --
for the public school, it's a very serious concern.

|'ve been in southwest for 40 years and | know
when | -- just in ny statenent that | just gave you, we have
seen exactly what |'ve described. That is the parents or
famlies that have an opportunity to | eave after the second

or third grade. And we don't want that to happen.
Ami don is really comng up, so this is a very

serious sensitive issue and needs to be resolved by the

Commi ssion, by the parties and the Comm ssi on.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Have you all -- okay.

M5. BOUGANIM | just wanted to say that you got
our -- my concerns correct. | mean, we see things to support
inthe project, but the i ssues that come up nade us feel that
there was not sufficient planning with | ocal people since we

wer e approached and met with M. Roberts on August 1st, cane
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up with concerns, heard nothing back.
And, in preparation for this letter, | called him
and asked sone questions and didn't get answers then either.
CHAI RMVAN HOOD: Who is M. Roberts?
M5. BOUGANI M Dave Roberts.
CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Yes, yes, he's raised his hand.

M5. BOUGANIM  Right here, yes.

CHAI RVAN HOCD: |"'m-- you tell us that, so he
w Il call you back probably tonorrow.
MS. BOUGANI M | presunme he wll, but, yes, we

tal ked about it. He was open but there was no answer.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: So, here's what |I'm going to

suggest, M. Avitabile, again, you know |I'm big on
di scussions. |I'mnot going to necessarily include themin
onit, but I would just ask that you -- do you all go to your

ANC neet i ngs?

M5. KRAMER:  Yes.

MS. BOUGANIM  Sone, yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay.

M5. BOUGANIM  Not routinely, yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, routinely and sone.

Did you all nention sonme of your concerns to the
ANC and have they fleshed it out and had a chance to -- |I'm
not trying to redo anything that's already been done, |I'm

just trying to nake sure --
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"' m getting feedback sonewhere. Ckay, both of
those mcs are on, turn your mcs off just one nonent.

So, what I'mjust -- what | would like to see is
that you all, and | don't know, naybe nention sone of these
concerns to the ANC and see where they are on it because t hey
are actually going to be involved wth still having
di scussions with the Applicant unless you all what to just
have a conversati on.

M5. KRAMER: May | just point out that two of the
ANC Comm ssioners, including the new Chair, Gail Fast, are
on our Board. So, we're actually, we try to work very
cl osely together and coordi nate.

It doesn't nean we're al ways of exactly the sane
mnd. But, yes, absolutely.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So, every issue's not al ways goi ng
be resol ved in any case, but | believe we always try to cl ose
the gap just a little nore. That's kind of where | amwth
everyt hi ng.

So, those discussions will still be had. [''m
going to sit here and try to tell you howto do it, but I'm
going to tell you to continue to talk to M. Roberts and
ot hers and see what you -- how you can close the gap a little
bit.

Now, Big South, let ne ask you this, is it -- did

| get that right?
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MR. TAYLOR: Yes.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  And the Mayor of sout hwest?

MR. TAYLOR: That's right.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Onh, okay. Who was the old Mayor
of sout hwest ?

MR TAYLOR: M. Chick Jackson.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR TAYLOR: And before hi mwas M. Robert Moore.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Onh, okay, okay. | thought | would
have known who the Mayor was in different areas.

But, anyway, Big South, |et nme ask you a questi on.

Are you going to be involved with the progression of this

proj ect ?

Because | heard you nenti on how you got unifornmns,
how you're helping return the citizens there, making sure
they get jobs. So, | expect to see that in that report if

that's what's actually naterialized, especially down on the
wat er f ront.

Now, because | kind of like that, | didn't know
t hat was goi ng on.

MR, TAYLOR: Oh, actually, I've been in contact
with PN Hof fman for quite sone tine now because | run nmy own
nonprofit so | do a big unity day event every year with PN
Hof f man.

The Wharf actually donates noney towards Kkids
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rides, ponies and things |ike that.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: But you're -- but | heard you say
jobs for returning citizens.

MR TAYLOR Oh, nost -- right. Wat happened was
just recently, last week, we had a neeting with Building
Futures, DCES, Departnent of Housing and | was invited.

And so, |I'min charge of the whole workforce --
a work readiness unit inside the jail. So one of ny main
jobs is to make sure that they have enpl oynent before they
| eave the jail.

And so, | canme up with the idea with doi ng nock
job interviews, bringing the conpanies inside because a | ot
of the residents inside, they don't feel confortable with --

none of themreally had interviews.

And so, it actually helped them enhance their
interviewing skills. And | actually two people that cane
honme, they got hired by the Sout hwest BID.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR, TAYLOR: Wich is a conpany down i n sout hwest
which I had them to cone in also. And so, even with the
VWharf project, | was |ike the main contact person when guys
get out of prison, they say, well, South can get you a job
down at the \Warf.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR, TAYLOR: And so, | had a good relationship
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with PN Hoffman al so. The general mnmanager with dark
Construction.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

So, let's make sure, M. Avitabile, that's
I ncluded in the discussion. Even not just for this project,
but |'mhearing this is going on with the Waterfront project
as a whole. So, let's make sure that that's nenorialized so
we can continue to do that, M. Roberts and others and Monty
Hof f man and all those. Hopefully he's watching.

Do you think he's watching? | doubt it.

(Laughter.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Anyway, but it sounds good. Let's
see, any other questions or comrents up here?

(No response.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, all right, let's see, if the
-- does the Applicant have any cross?

(No response.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Does the ANC have any cross?

(No response.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, thank you all very nuch, we
appreciate it.

M. Avitabile, you can cone with any rebuttal and
closing. And can you tell ne --

M5. HANOUSEK: We still have the --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ch, the opponents?
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MS. HANOUSEK: Yes.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: On, |'mconfused, | thought that
was t he opponents. Gkay, so the opponents, actually, weren't
the -- didn't the opponents turn in --

M5. HANOUSEK: Shall | read them off?

CHAI RVAN HOOD: No, | have the list right here.
But, I"'mjust -- Chris WIlians, cone forward.

Joyel | e Rodney, Rodney, okay, if | m spronounce,
forgi ve ne.

Cook Maurice, okay.

Any ot her opponents? Any ot her opponents?

(No response.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Chris WIllians, 1've got Chris
WIlliams, Joyelle, Joyelle, |I'm sorry, Joyelle Rodney,
forgive if | mspronounce anything, then Cook Muri ce.

Anybody el se? Do we have any undecl ared here?

(No response.)

CHAI RMAN  HOOD: Ckay, so we called for the
undecl ared, we will end with this group and we will start off
with Chris WIIlians.

MR WLLIAMS: Hi, ny naneis Chris Wllianms. |'m
here as a private citizen and one who is engaged wth
comunity issues.

What | can say is that 1'm-- |'ve been a resident

of sout hwest now for six years since |'ve noved to D.C. and
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what troubles ne greatly is G eenl eaf Redevel opnent.

So, | want to clarify a fewthings, particularly
with regard to the informati on about this site being used as
Build First.

G eenl eaf has one-third three bedroons or nore.
And so, I'mreally troubled that we cannot extract any three
bedroons out of nore than a 400 unit property. |It's very,
very troubling.

We tal ked about equity earlier. W talked about
the crisis of affordable housing. Folks in public housing
typically are 30 percent AM and bel ow.

My other concern is the information that we have
access to does not break down AM percentage for three
percent AM bel ow based on bedroom So, are they getting the
right equal distribution for those famlies?

For renters in D.C, obviously, it's very
expensi ve, but when you're 30 percent and below, it's even
nore trying, trying to find a house.

HUD has al so recently announced that they wll
sell off 2,400 properties. And so, we can see, again, that
there is a lot of pressure for those who do not have the
nmeans that necessarily we do in the roomto secure housing
for thenselves and their famly.

"' mal so concerned about, this is only anecdot al

data that | heard fromthe primary source which is that they
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had -- famlies had trouble getting into the Wharf and they
had to send their paperwork over and over again because the
property said they never received it.

Is that a red flag? Do we know anythi ng about
their record in terns of residents being able to get in on
the property who qualify for a particular ranges of AM?

|'m also -- so, |'m concerned about. VWhat is
their record and whether or not the Comm ssion should
consi der that.

What is also their record of actually delivering
on what they promse? Wiat's the follow up with regard to
that and whether or not the Conm ssion could consider
prom ses previously nade and whet her or not those have been
mai nt ai ned over the period?

So, t hose are, agai n, nmy major concerns,
particularly for those who are reliant on subsi di zed housi ng.
W're really at a crisis point in Washi ngton, D.C

Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Thank you, good tim ng. Joyelle?

M5. RODNEY: |'mJoyell e Rodney, |'m a sout hwest
resident and | just read about this proposed project which,
fromwhat | read a year or so ago was supposed to offer a | ot
of affordable housing to famlies, but in the end, does not.

It really is disheartening to see that devel opers

in the city are pronoting yet another project that does not
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cater to md-level incone city residents who wll inevitably
have to nove to a cheaper nei ghborhood because they wll not
be able to afford the high rents.

It is even nore disheartening to ne, as | attended
the hearings for the Forest City devel opnent a few nont hs ago
at 4th and Mfor the sane reasons, a mammot h proj ect for well
off singles and couples who will not stay when they start
famlies, so nmuch for the play areas.

When | noved to southwest a few years ago, what
attracted ne and ny husband was the di versity denographi c and
archi tectural.

This diversity is disappearing fast as the new
bui |l dings all serve the sane cl ass of people. Wen will our
City Council or this Board finally pay attention to what is
going on in here and in so many other cities?

Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Thank you. Next?

MR, COCK: Good evening, Comm ssion. M nane is
Mauri ce Cook and | amthe radi cal representing that sout hwest
group that got in their testinmony, | believe, on tineg,
correct?

Because it's been stated a few tines, sonewhat
di srespectfully, that it cane in so late in a way kind of
di srespecting and having kind of an elitist attitude towards

our testinony.
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And | just wanted to nmake sure | brought that up
because we did submt that testinony on tine, | just wanted
to confirmfor the record, is that correct?

CHAI RVAN HOCD:  You can just go ahead and provide
your testinony.

MR COOK: Ckay. Well, |I wanted to make sure that
that's on record and we had sone type of agreenent that it
was put in on tine.

| want to basically co-sign exactly what ny fell ow
D.C. residents have said. W -- the Sout hwest Accountability
Group i s an uni ncor por at ed nonprofit and we focus on ensuri ng
reasonabl e devel opnent.

There can be no opportunity to do a Build First
programin a devel opnment that has no famly sized units.

| don't think we can even have an agreenent on
what a famly size unit is if we are not going to consider
sonet hi ng over two bedroons.

| don't know if anyone has a famly with parents
and children of separate genders. That in itself |ends
famlies to consider that they need at | east a three bedroom
And, this whole project takes that off the shelf.

Regardi ng t he height, | want to nmake sure, for the
record that the height is 114 fromthe 4th Street -- from4th
Street, not M Street.

| believe by law it's supposed to be from 4th
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Street according to the zoning policy. So, there's that
I ssue, too.

Al so wondering if there's been any air or |ight
studi es regarding the height of the buildings?

There are nmany issues that we have with this
proj ect.

Hi storically, | want to say just quickly,
sout hwest has experienced urban renoval several tines over
in the [ast 100 years.

W' ve seen bl ack people being noved further and
further and further towards the water. Once it was a
restrictive area limting black people only to sout hwest.

As the | ast 20 years have shown us through all of
these projects, we see a change in denographic in the
comruni ty.

And, bl ack peopl e are incredi bl e people and | want
to testify to that. But we are unable to |ive under water.
So, that seens to be the only place that we have reserved in
t he sout hwest quadrant.

Because, as everyone <can attest to, the
denogr aphi ¢ has changed. These -- the pricing for these
units, even if you average the AM for the one bedroom the
studi os, that's at $1, 200.

Most peopl e who used to live in Carroll sburg used

tolivein Arthur Capper, still livein Geenleaf, still live
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I n Syphax, could not afford to live in a studio or a one
bedroomw t hin these units nor any of the projects that we've
seen in the last 20 years, hence the change in denographics
In the community.

| know you guys weren't around 100 years ago, you
seemway too spry for that. But | wll say that you are --
you have influence on this denographic, the conplexity of
conmuni ty today.

And we all have to nmake a choice of who we're
going to be, who are we going to be?

W can see in the next 20 years, we can see that
t he bl ack community will be gone in the next 20 years. W're
al ready di scussi ng toni ght the plans for a Greenl eaf project.

| don't know what other warning bells that this
Commi ssion, that this community needs to see, but it's clear
to us at Southwest Accountability Goup and others, a
grassroots group, the reason why it was subnmtted so late is
because we' re wor ki ng people, just regular citizens working
hard to keep this city as affordable as possible.

| don't know what el se people need to see, but we
need to do sonme work on ensuring that everyone can afford to
stay within the comunity.

One of the things |I think that we coul d perhaps
work with PN Hoffman to develop is if there is sone type of

I ssue or catastrophic disaster that causes residents from
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Greenl eaf to have to | eave |i ke that just happened in the old
Arthur Capper senior center that they would reserve sone
space, a community fund, sonme noney to ensure that those
residents would be able to stay in the nei ghborhood.
Qobviously, this is not outrageous since it just
happened recently. W have a whole comunity that has been

now di sbursed and no longer live in this community a mle

away.
Thank you.
CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay, thank you.
Let's see if there any questions or coments up
here?

(No response.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay, not seeing any. | don't
have any questi ons.

| will say that | think you answered your own
guesti on about the docunent. | haven't really had a chance
to | ook at your docunent because | work, too.

So, when | got here, this was conming in. So, but
you know, | hope, you know, you didn't take it that sonebody
sai d disrespectful.

What it is, is we study and we study hard. So,
when we get sonething about 15 mnutes before we wal k out
here, to us, it's |ate. Because you said it was late, |

didn't say it.
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MR COOK: No, | didn't say it was late, | think

It was on tinme actually.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: | want you to go back and | ook,
because you said | ate.

MR COOK: | asked it wth a question, | asked if
It was | ate.

CHAI RVMAN HOOD: You asked earlier was it | ate, but
I n your testinony you answered it. You said the reason it
was | ate. So, just go back and look it, because, you know
what | do sonetinmes?

MR, COOK: Then | m sspoke.

CHAI RVAN HOQOD: No, no, no, no.

MR, COCK: Because | believe there wasn't --
there's a 5:00 deadline to have the testinony in, is that
correct?

CHAI RMAN HOOD: It's not -- |I'mnot going to nake
t hat an issue.

MR, COOK: Ckay, thank you.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: I'"'m not going to make that an
i ssue, but I will tell you that |I have not had a chance to
reviewit. Okay? So, we'll take it fromthere.

And | don't know if others have, | doubt it

because we got it at the sane tine.
But, anyway, we've heard your coments, | believe

t he Applicant heard your conments.
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But, let ne ask this, do you all go to the ANC
neeti ng?

Cccasionally? Oay. Do you go occasionally?

MR COOK: | don't, we have representatives from
sout hwest that do go to the ANC neeti ng.

CHAIRVAN HOOD: | amfamliar, very nmuch famliar
with a young man on your group who very, actually, 1'll tell
you |'ve been very inpressed with him MKi nney?

MR COCK: Yes, Coy, absolutely.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Coy? Yes, very inpressed with
hi m

kay, all right, any other questions up here?

(No response.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Does t he Applicant have any cross?

(No response.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Does the ANC have any cross?

MR, LI TSKY: Yes.

| thank this panel for speaking and if M. Cook,

you are at all displeased with ny characterizati on of when

your testinony cane in, | apol ogize.

MR, COOK: Thank you, sir.

MR. LI TSKY: But | will tell you, I did read it
and one of the things that | noted, and this is the one
guestion |'ve got. | nmean, | hope -- the question was
al ready asked and | didn't hear the answer. Do you attend
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the ANC neeti ngs?

VMR COCK: | don't because |I'm not a sout hwest

resi dent but we do have sout hwest residents as part of this

group.

MR LI TSKY: I'm famliar, they live
conpl ex.

Do you attend the ANC neetings?

M5. RODNEY: Cccasionally.

MR LI TSKY: Cccasionally.

MS. RODNEY: Soneti nmes.

In ny

MR. LI TSKY: So, M. Cook, you are listed as

Sout hwest Accountability G oup.
MR COOK: |'mrepresenting --

MR, LITSKY: What's your address?

MR COOK: |'"m representing the Southwest

Accountability Goup. | live actually about a mle fromhere

out si de of sout hwest.

MR, LITSKY: \Were do you live?

MR COOK: | don't see why that's rel evant.

MR LITSKY: Onh I'msorry, they put addresses on

here, | was curious why you did not.
MR COOK: Because | don't see why
relevant. It wasn't mandatory.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Let ne just say this, and

know and |I'm not going to nmake this a big deal, but
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openi ng statenent, | asked you to identify yourself and your
address. But we don't need to nake that a big deal.

But, et nme ask --

MR COOK: I'malong termCapitol H Il resident.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: kay, does M. MKinney -- M.
McKi nney lives in southwest?

MR, COCK: He does, yes.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay, okay. Al right, I'"msorry,
go ahead.

MR LI TSKY: No, | don't, | nean, do you know
whet her the other fol ks who had signed your letter, and I'm
| ooking, |I mght know, you know, Panela MK nney, Adaham
Ri chard Berm Roger Hi ckey, Charles Brandon, Chris Qten
doesn't |ive anywhere near sout hwest, M chel e Cohen, Joyell e.

Do you know whet her they attend t he ANC neeti ngs?
| attend every one.

MR, COCOK: W absolutely do. W work in a broad
coalitiontrying to fight gentrification and devel opnent al |
over the city, protecting the nost narginalized generally
peopl e of color all over the city that are being renoved from
the city.

MR LITSKY: That wasn't -- | understand that, |
know what you do and | appreciate that.

And woul d you, again, this is a question, would

you encourage themto continue to attend our neetings so that
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when we have a di scussi on specifically about what's happeni ng

I n our nei ghborhood, our nei ghborhood residents can address
t hose concerns?

MR COCK: Absol utely.

MR LI TSKY: Thank you.

MR COOK: But |I don't believe they are nutually
excl usi ve.

CHAI RVAN HOQOD: Al right, well, thank you al

very nuch, we appreciate your testinony.

MR, COCK: Thank you.

CHAl RMAN HOOD: Was -- |let ne ask this, because
| forgot to do this, M. Hanousek, maybe you did when | was
out of the room was everybody sworn in? | know that's kind
of late now, isn't it? Real late. Ws that what you were

going to see ne about?

M5. HANOUSEK: Well, that's why | cane early.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Right, and | forgot, | forgot, I'm
sorry. Well, it's alnost 9:30, so | forgot.

WAs everybody sworn in? Was that -- so everybody
was sworn in? Everybody's here took the oath? Who
testified?

M5. HANOUSEK: Excuse ne, did you get sworn in or
did you two cone in after?
kay, would you -- do you mind doing the oath?

CHAI RMAN HOOD: And do it in the past tense.
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M5. HANOUSEK: Doi ng the oath?

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Yes, do it in the past tense, Ms.
Hanousek, since he already testified.

M5. HANOUSEK: Yes. Do you -- yes pl ease.

Do you swear --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: That you told --

M5. HANOUSEK: Do you swear or affirm that the
testinony that you just gave in tonight's hearing was the
truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth?

W TNESS:  Yes.

M5. HANOUSEK: Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Thank you, and | apol ogi ze, Ms.
Hanousek.

M. Avitabile, do you want to conme up? Do we have
any rebuttal and closing? Wll, let me ask you, howlong is
your rebuttal ?

MR, AVITABILE: It's not going to be very I ong,
but if we can have a couple mnutes to caucus, we can be
organi zed about it and get us all out of there.

CHAI RMAN HOQD: kay, let's take, what do you
need, five m nutes?

MR AVITABILE: Five mnutes is fine,.

CHAl RVAN HOOD: Let's take five mnutes.

MR. AVI TABI LE: Thank you.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f the
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record at 9:27 p.m and resuned at 9:40 p.m)

CHAI RVAN HOOD: We ready?

MR, AVI TABI LE: Yes, we are, thank you.

CHAI RMVAN  HOQD: How nmuch tine do you think we
need?

MR. AVI TABI LE: Let's say 10 mnutes, but we're
going to clip, it's about 10 issues, each a mnute, we'll
click through them as quickly as we can.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay, and the ANC said they may
have sone cross.

MR. AVI TABI LE: | would be surprised if they
don't.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Go right ahead.

MR. AVI TABI LE: G eat, okay.

So, the first issue, sone of the comments in the
Waterfront Tower is supportive with sone concerns letter.

M. Torti, if you could briefly address the
comrent about the scale and the design of the facade, just
for the record?

MR TORTI: Well, we factually di sagree, and what
we did do is | ook very, very hard at the apartnent buil dings
in the southwest that's where that screen idea cane from and
bringing that back to life in the new generation.

But, in terns of the size of the building, there

are several buildings -- our buildingis about 300 feet |ong,
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our facade i s about 300 feet long and the Elliot is 300 | ong
but there are other buildings that are over 500, al nost 600
feet |ong.

The Twin Park Plaza, the Potomac Pl ace Tower and
Capitol Park Plaza all are 500 to al nost 600 feet long in the
scale of their facades and quite repetitive in their
presentati on.

So, the idea of the detail in our building comng
fromthe twists in the geonetries and in the patterning of
the bal conies as screen elenents was our reason for doing
what we did.

MR. AVI TABI LE: G eat, thank you

And, M. Vergason, if you could simlarly address
the comment about the private drive being all concrete |
t hi nk as we heard?

MR, VERGASON. Well, first let ne say, | do | ove
plants, that's why | do what | do, so |I'msynpathetic to the
conment .

W nmade a decision here to maxim ze the usable
space, particularly the usable space that activated the
nei ghborhood as well as accommobdating the transportation
i ssues of dropoff and pickup.

And we did that rightly or wongly, in part,
because we felt the setting in context to this, and this goes

back to ny first conmment about the richness of this network
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of open spaces and greenery allowed us to do that.

Beyond that, | would say that there is sone
greenery that doesn't -- it is nodest but | mght point it
out anyway that it didn't becone an inportant part or very
clear in the presentation, but we do have a green edge al ong
that eastern edge in hedge formthat doesn't show up in all
t he renderi ngs.

And we w il explore the addition of pots and
seasonal planting associated at a mnimumw th the definition
of the outdoor seating on the western side.

So, we will look for other opportunities but we
made the decisions that | think are appropriate to this
particul ar site.

Last, | mght say, of course, that it is not

concrete, it is a good quality unit paver and a perneabl e

one.
MR. AVI TABI LE: Thank you.
Al right, M. Torti, this is actually a surprise
guestion, but | just thought of it and I'd like to ask it.

In your expert opinion, do you think that the
proj ect provides adequate light and air to its residents as
well as to the surroundi ng buil di ngs?

It is -- is it designed to allow for adequate
light and air and given this urban setting?

MR, TORTI: Yes, very nuch so.
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MR. AVI TABI LE: Thank you.

Ckay, M. Van Pelt, we also heard a question
about, you know, making sure that there's a drop off for the
residents for the building. Could you briefly address that?

MR. VAN PELT: Yes, | nean, we certainly can talk
to DDOT about creating entrances zone for the residential
| obby. We know how precious street parking is so that woul d
mean losing |likely a couple parking spaces for that.

But DDOT woul d be the ultimte decider. | think
we do have the resources of a private drive so one of the
things that we can do is look at maybe a little better
connection to the private drive so that that woul d be nmaybe
little better alternative.

There is a connection there now that woul d al |l ow
you to be -- a resident to be dropped off on the -- or picked
up on the private drive and you can get to the residenti al
| obby fromthe private drive.

But maybe one of the things we can look at is
maybe making that a little bit less circular to that
connecti on.

MR. AVI TABI LE: G eat, thank you

And, this is just to clarify regarding the Apple
Tree and the aftercare, the extended day conponent of that.

Did your traffic study evaluate -- what hours did

you | ook at the Apple Tree use going until?
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MR. VAN PELT: So, our transportation study | ooks

at the norning commut er peak period and the eveni ng comut er
peak period of the network, if you wll.

W -- for the evening, we very nuch | ooked at a
contribution fromthe educational to pre-k use on this site
generating traffic in the evening peak peri od.

That's pretty typical of a pre-k or a daycare and
we did -- when we cane up wth our trip generation

assunptions, we were infornmed, we actually, we understood it

was Apple Tree. We actually |ooked at their existing
| ocation and that hel ped reaffirm our assunptions and our
st udy.

But our study did include analysis for the pre-k
and the eveni ng peak peri od.

MR. AVI TABI LE: Thank you.

And, I'mgoing to riff a little bit here, so if
M. Roberts and M. Van Pelt can bear with nme?

David, did you ask Apple Tree about how nany
peopl e participate in the aftercare progranf? Could you speak
to that briefly?

MR. ROBERTS: Yes, they confirnmed that there are
40 students in the current class that are in their aftercare
program

MR. AVI TABILE: Right, so that's 40 out of a 1107

MR, ROBERTS: That's for the -- yes, they have
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about 99 students there.

MR AVI TABI LE: Ckay. And, if, you know, Dan,
| ooki ng at that ratio, assum ng that the building goes to 132
students and you' ve got the sane proportion of aftercare, do
you think the private drive can adequate acconmopdate the
dropoff and pi ckup for that anount al ong with ot her uses that
m ght be happening in the eveni ng?

MR. VAN PELT: Yes, it can. | mean, we did --
when we | ooked at Apple Tree about half of the students at
the existing location | eave during the afternoon di sm ssal.

And t hen the other half of the students, it's kind
of over the course of the rest of the day, if youwll. It's
when does nomor dad get done with their day of work and cone
and pick up their student.

So, as we thought about the -- how that was goi ng
to work, how that demand woul d cone, the pickup is actually
one of the things that has a little bit nore intensity in
need j ust because drop off is nore of you can -- the school
can work to drop the -- you can drop the child off to the
care of one of the staff nmenbers and go on your way.

But in the evening, pickup's alittle bit nore of
atime -- it takes a little nore time to do that. But that
was certainly sonmething that we took into account. W have
the private drive and we have a nanagenent plan that says if

that private drive is starting to get overwhel ned, it's going
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to be managed both by school staff and property nanagenent.

Then we have spaces that are allocated in the
garage and actually stipulates if you're -- if you need to
wal k your child in or pick your child up and actual |y get out
of your vehicle that you' re supposed to use the garage and
park and not use the private drive.

MR AVITABILE: Al right, thank you.

And | do want to clarify in asking these
questions, we're still going to continue to work with the ANC
and others in addressing these inpacts. But | just wanted
to make sure for the record, | want it understood, we did
actually look at this and we'll continue to work on
comruni cating all of this stuff as clearly as we can.

To that end, Dave, if you could briefly talk to
kind of the timng of the outreach of Apple Tree and
everything el se?

MR, ROBERTS:. Yes, | think one of the big pieces
that we heard tonight outside of the nmerits of, you know,
publ i ¢ charter school and DCPS school s was j ust conmuni cati on
and why didn't that happen sooner?

You know, the ANCI| think in their report had said
that they had encouraged us in May and |'m not disagreeing
with that. |If they have, | think that was just a m ss.

| think the overall reason why we weren't nore

proactive about reaching out to them was we weren't at al
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aware that there was this dynamc in play. | didn't, you
know, understand the, you know, the conpetition that was in
pl ay there.

And so, we were a little bit taken aback before
our January neeting to | earn about just how big the concern
was.

But, overall, | think it was a bit of a nm ss on
our part not to have gotten out in front of that sooner and
i ncl uded them

I n hindsi ght, know ng what we know now, and we're
very, you know, we very nuch want to engage with them and
continue that dial ogue.

MR, AVITABILE: Al right. And did you invite
Apple Tree to conme to the ANC neeting | ast week?

MR, ROBERTS: Yes.

MR. AVI TABILE: And did they cone?

MR. ROBERTS: Not that |I'm aware of.

MR, AVITABILE: Are we going to try to reach out
to them and get themto be a part of this going forward?

MR, ROBERTS: Yes, and |'ve spoken with themthis
week, they had actually volunteered. They said that they
have reached out to the ANC. | had asked themto confirm
when and who specifically they've reached out to and |'m
wai ting to hear back fromthem

MR. AVI TABI LE: One ot her question we, didn't talk
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about this outside, but the neeting that Conmm ssioner Litsky
referenced where we had John Asadoorian cone and speak and
tal k about Apple Tree, do you renenber what John sai d about
Appl e Tree?

MR, ROBERTS: Yes, he said a nunber of things, |
thi nk the nost notable thing that | renmenber was that he felt
as though Apple Tree was good for retail generally because
it activated that bl ock. And so, activity is one of the
t hi ngs that you want when you are trying to build an active
retail area.

MR. AVI TABI LE: G eat, thank you.

And, that | think there are just a couple other
things | wanted to briefly address in terns of |anguage and
condi tions and conm t nents.

First, the first stage PUD has a comm tnent that
across the entire PUD efforts being made to | ease sone of the
retail space to small and | ocal businesses.

Qur share of that is 2,500 square feet and so
we're obligated to and commtted to doing our best efforts
to achieve that consistent with the first stage PUD

| wanted to nention that on the record just
because that's one of the things that was all eged i s not part
of the project and that actually is.

Wth respect to the conmtnents to the diner and

the theater use that arose fromthe CBCC, it's inportant to
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remenber, and a little bit of confusion here, but the first
stage PUD had no commtnent at all other than there are to
be, you know, ground floor nei ghborhood supporting uses in
this building.

There was nothing in the first stage PUD about a
di ner or a theater.

That canme up during the RFP process. Wat -- we
had extensive di scussions about this with the ANC and about
how we're commtted to this but at the sane tine, these are
difficult uses and require findi ng soneone that matches ri ght
with the space, with the |ocation and everything el se.

And at sone point, you don't want the space to be
just vacant in perpetuity. And so, the agreenment we cane to
with the ANC was with the diner, we keep trying up until two
years after the building is occupied and then at That point,
t he space could be used for any other restaurant use.

And, in the case of the theater, if we couldn't
find a theater within five years after the Cof O we' d | ook
for another arts related use and there's a specific and
limted risk of what we can | ook at there.

So, | just wanted to nmake sure the Comm ssion
understood, it wasn't that we were ignoring a commitnent we
made in the first stage PUD, this is a very carefully
cali brated approach to nake sure that we could, on the one

hand, do our best to deliver the prom ses on the prom ses we
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made so that we weren't -- people weren't |iving on prom sed
| and.

But, on the other hand, to nmake sure that, I f we
couldn't do that, that we could then bring in another use
that would still be acceptable to the community.

And in part, the way we were going to ensure and
gi ve people confidence that we did try our best is to open
the tent, as Don Edwards al ways says, and bring themin and
bring themal ong so that they could see our efforts. And so
that's, you know, why we have that commtnent to the RFP for
the theater, that's why we have the conmtnment to neet with
the ANC on the retail |ease.

And, sothen, | think the last two things | wanted
to talk about, one was, wth respect to the nunber of
students, | do think that our previous things out in the
record created some confusion.

One of the things we're going to talk to Apple
Tree about is whether or not we can make a commtnent to
limt the nunber of students in the facility to the 132 that
we proffered to | think to provide sone sort of assurance.

| expect that will be one of the things that we
tal k about with the nei ghborhood in terns of the conditions.
This mght be one of the first tines that |I've proffered an
enrol Il ment cap on a charter or a public school as opposed to

a private school where |I'musually doing that.
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But, | think it mght be appropriate in this
ci rcunst ance.

And then, the last thing, | did -- we did submt
for the record, just because it canme across our desk at 6: 00,
and it struck us as unfortunate and | wanted to nmake sure not
so nmuch just you all saw it but the people that then review
this see this as well.

You know, we had a nunber of supporters in the
record i ncludi ng a coupl e of the churches in the nei ghborhood
who commented favorably on a | ot of aspects of the project.

And, the Rector of one of the churches received
an email fromM. Qten saying that they should be ashaned
about supporting a project and aski ng what Jesus woul d say
about these facts.

And putting aside the policy debates that we have
and the larger policy debate that clearly has cone to
dom nate | and use and zoni ng discussions in the District of
Col unbi a over the |l ast couple of years, | just thought that

this was i nappropriate but | wanted to nmake sure that we al

under st ood what was going on and | just -- it just got to ne.
So anyway, | don't want to end on a sour note, so
|'"m going to come back to, again, reiterating, | do think

that, on the whole, thisreally is a pretty fantastic project
delivering on the prom ses that have been nade.

W're going to continue to work on delivering on
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those promses. W're certainly going to continue to work
with Apple Tree and wi th Am don- Bowen PTA and the ANC to see
what we can do to address the concerns that have risen.

You heard, as Dave had said, if we had a way back
machi ne, we woul d have reached out to themsooner, but we are
where we are now, we'll certainly work on it going forward.

And Thank you for your tinme and we're happy to
answer any further questions.

CHAl RVAN HOOD: kay, | want to thank you all for
your rebuttal.

| will just say this, one thing about this unique
about the District that we | et everybody weigh in.

| renmenber going to another city and | nenti oned
and | said, well, do y'all? They said, no. Wen you see,
it's up and done. So that's one thing that's uni que.

So, in response to this, people have a right, so
you know, they do what they do. They give it to us and we
deal with it accordingly. So, we take all the input but we
weigh it and we -- | think this Comm ssion does a great job
i n eval uati ng what we can do.

Sonmebody else used ny word and | think | heard
themsay, it wasn't in our purview, | don't think I used that
because | get accused. So | haven't been using that |ately.

But certainly we know what's in our purview and

what's not.
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Il wll say that | heard, and | can't renenber if
you said this in your rebuttal, we talked about three
bedr oons, what was your discussion on that? | can't

remenber. Sonebody said sonet hing about three bedroons.

MR AVI TABI LE: W certainly heard a lot of
f eedback about that tonight. | think we tal ked about it
early on.

David, if you want to just go back and restate it?

MR. VAN PELT: Yes, | tal ked about sort of, you
know, the evolution of the unit m x and how, you know, what
was driving, why we have the unit m x that we have.

And that was informed by the early conversations
that we had with the District. The District's goal for
af fordabl e housing, getting a unit mx that would allow us
to maxi m ze the total number of units, it was al so i nforned
by the conversations we had with the community and the ANC
about nmeking sure that we did have a nunber of units that
were available for small famlies.

And so that's how we got to the point where a
third, roughly a third of the units are, you know, could be
for famlies of a size of three or four and that's roughly
about half of the residential square footage.

And then, once we got to that point, | think it
got backed into the underwiting and the contract for sale

that we had with the District.
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CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: Ckay. Any ot her questions?

Fol | ow up questions up here? Anybody?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Not seei ng any.

M. Litsky, do you have any cross on rebuttal ?

(kay, do you have any cl osi ng?

MR. AVI TABI LE: Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: That was a good cl osi ng, nmake sure
we record that.

Ckay, all right, let ne -- | have a statenent to
read because there are sone -- we still have sone unfi ni shed
business and I' mgoing to go by the script because | nmay get
it wong and I want to thank Ms. Hanousek for helping me with
the script because | probably woul dn't have renenbered it.

Since tonight's second stage PUD is a one vote
case, and we are advised by the Ofice of Attorney General
that the Applicant still needs to work through the proffers
and conditions process to finalize the conditions, we are
tentatively scheduling final action for March 25th.

Now, |I'm hoping it's 2019, but if we don't get
what we want, it'll be 2020 and I'Il still be here.

MR AVI TABI LE: We under st and.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Okay, all right. You're good at
catching it.

Ms. Hanousek, do we have any dates?
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M5. HANOUSEK: Yes, okay so to make the March 25th

nmeeti ng, we woul d need t he Applicant subm ssion on March 11th
and then the ANC woul d have until March 18th to respond.

And then we woul d al so need the Applicant's draft
order by March 11th.

Does that work?

MR. AVI TABI LE: Yes, it does. And | think that
al so gives us enough tinme to conplete the discussions wth

Am don- Bowen PTA.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: (Okay. And, everybody else, | do
want to say this, everybody el se who had concerns, | would
encour age you, not putting any nore work on the ANC, we have

a brand new Conm ssioner, | would encourage you to work
t hrough your ANC, that's why they're el ected, that's why they
want to do the job. So, | would encourage you to kind of
work with your ANC with those issues and let them be the

spokesperson for you in working along with you.

| think that's a nore coordi nated group. That's
just ny suggestion, you can do it however you want.

kay, anything el se?

M5. HANOUSEK: l'"d just like to say that the
record in this case is now cl osed except for the Applicant's
subm ssion and the ANC s response thereto. And the
Applicant's draft order.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Al right, do we have anything

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

166

el se, Ms. Hanousek?

MS5. HANOUSEK: No, sir.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Ckay, so with that, | want to
thank everyone for their participation tonight and this
heari ng i s adjourned.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f t he

record at 10:00 p.m)
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